
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
AGENDA  

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
a) Designation of President of the Council 
b) Designation of Vice President of the Council 
c) Designation of a Secretary of the Council 
d) Designation of an Assistant Secretary of the Council 

 
4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 
b) Discussion in re: Resident/Neighborhood Concerns 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-November 14, 2023 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
9 AUDIENCE – an opportunity for citizen participation 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under the Audience portion 
by filling out the audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and 
garage at 2128 Michael through the nuisance abatement program.  
 

 

 
Gary Boike            Dave Dwyer                                    Jonathan Lafferty                
Melody Magee                            Mindy Moore     Henry Newnan 
                        Angela Rogensues 

                                      



12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 

a) (Tabled 11.142023) Sonja Buffa, City Clerk- Proposal 2- Single Municipality Early Voting Plan. 
 

b) Request for approval of an RFP relating to Payment Portal and the appointment of one City Council Member to serve on the 
review panel.  

 
c) Request for approval of an RFP relating to Lease of Transfer Station and the appointment of one City Council Member to serve 

on the review panel. 
 

d) Request for approval of an RFP relating to Banking Services and the appointment of one City Council Member to serve on the 
review panel.  
 

13         COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request of the Police Commissioner for an increase in budgeted revenues and appropriations in the amount of $86,318.00 to 
account for the receipt of a 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG). CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

b) Request for an adjustment in budgeted revenues and appropriations for Indigent Defense Special Revenue Fund in the amount of 
$3,575.684.95. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
15          ADJOURNMENT 

MINDY MOORE 
        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CONSENT AGENDA 

  
The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 
a) Proposed resolution approving second lease with METCO Services, Inc. for Office Space at 12821 Stephens, Warren, MI. 

CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

b) Request of the Department of Public Works to authorize the purchase of Cummins engine parts and repair services, as necessary, 
from the sole source provider, Cummins Sales and Service, for a three (3) year period, in an annual amount not to exceed 
$80,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
c) Request of the Department of Public Works to award bid ITB-W-1079 to Jim Riehl’s Friendly Chrysler-Jeep for furnishing 

Stellantis dealer parts and service, for a two (2) year period, with option to renew for four (4) additional two (2) year periods, in 
an annual amount not to exceed $50,000.00. CONIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
d) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve DTE Electric Company Underground Easement No. 

67753453 at 14200 Stephens Road and authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to execute the DTE Easement No. 67753453. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve a cost sharing agreement between the Macomb County 

Department of Roads (MCDR) and the City of Warren for road rehabilitation work along 10 Mile Road, from Ryan to Sherwood 
Ave-MCDR Work Order No. 2052. Total Cost to Warren $2,416,712.00. 

 
f) Request of the Fire Department to award bid ITB-W-1073 for furnishing Firefighter Uniforms for a one (1) year period, with the 

option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods to Allie Brothers, Inc., and NYE Uniform Company, in an annual 
amount not to exceed $100,827.21. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION AND A RESOLUTION.  

 
g) Request of the Fire Department to award the purchase of Mine Safety Appliances (MSA) self-contained breathing apparatus 

(SCBA) and accessories to MacQueen Equipment, LLC., in the total amount of $1,118,638.75. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
h) Request of the Fire Department to authorize the purchase of one (1) Mobile Multi-Discipline Training System and Accessories 

from FireVent, LLC., in an amount not exceed $103,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

i) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award the purchase of maintenance and support services from AllMax Software, 
Inc., in the amount of $24,391.95 for a one (1) year period. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
i) Request of Jeffrey Motyka to retire from the Warren Police Department. prior to age 50.  

 
j) Request of Bovenschen Parents and Friends to be recognized as a 501(c)3 operating in the City of Warren. CONSIDERTION 

AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

k) Re-appointment of Mary Kamp for the position of Deputy Council Secretary. 
 

 
 

 





























































































































































































































CITY OF WARREN
Police & Fire Retirement Commission

One City Square, 4th Floor - Ste. 415, Warren MI 48093-5287  g  (586) 574-4568  g  Fax (586) 574-4569
                  

       Commission
         Members

Scott Salyers
Chairperson

Brent Chisolm
Vice-Chairperson

Lorie Barnwell
Secretary/City
Treasurer

Gregory Paliczuk
Commissioner

Richard Fox
Commissioner

Mindy Moore
Ex-Officio

November 16, 2023

Warren City Council
5460 Arden
Warren, Michigan 48092

Dear Honorable City Council Members:

Please be advised Jeffrey Motyka from the Warren Police Department has applied for
service retirement effective December 3, 2023, and will retire with 27 years, 5 months
of service time.  He meets the necessary requirements to retire under Fire Fighters and
Police Officers Retirement Act, P.A. 1937, No. 345 as amended.

He is under the age of fifty (50) and has asked your honorable body to grant his request. 
Mr. Motyka’s correspondence is attached.

Please take the necessary steps to process his request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Essenmacher
Police & Fire Retirement
System Director

JE:n





11/16/2023





End of Item 4 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2023 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, November 
14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, 
Warren, Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Patrick Green, President, Mayor Pro Tem  
Garry Watts, Vice President  
Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
Jonathan Lafferty, Assistant Council Secretary  
Eddie Kabacinski, Council Member 
Angela Rogensues, Council Member 
 
ABSENT:  
Ron Papandrea, Council Member 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Green called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

Council Member Ron Papandrea was absent.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to excuse was made by Council Member Kabacinski no support 
motion was offered.  
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty with the request from the 
administration to remove item 4f. Make note that item 4c has 2 
resolutions to it.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (6-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2023 

Page 2 
 

5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with 
a support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following 
amendments: Add item 13a-Council Member Watts discussion in re: City 
Clerk’s Office. Add item 13b-Council Member Watts discussion in re: 
Planning Commission.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Kabacinski Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
  

6.  Calendar Pending Matters 
 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to clear out the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (6-0). 
 
b) Discussion in re: Resident/Neighborhood Concerns 
 
*Council Member Kabacinski stated he had received several calls and 
comments from residents that he was unable to confirm or deny. The 
issues ranged from reports a “blue flu” in protest to the election results 
and two officers resigning over it. That property maintenance walked off 
the job. Reports of ballot stuffing at the ballot box by the Waste Water 
Treatment Plant. Reports that 45% of the ballots were spoiled and 400 
were thrown out. Green Cards were allowed for voting ID purposes, and 
someone was offering $100.00 for people to sign a ballot and allow him 
to fill it in for them. He continued and said he had people reporting that 
the Public Service Director had threatened termination of anyone that did 
not sign a resignation letter, turn in their keys and walk out with him at 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2023 

Page 3 
 

noon on Thursday. Finally, he had received reports that Mayor elect, Lori 
Stone had a meeting with new Council members to set the new officer 
positions and that the election had actually been certified today. 
 
*Council Member Garry Watts reiterated the request for all the lawsuits 
relating to Mayor Fouts, he thinks the residents have a right to know how 
much that cost the taxpayers over his 16 years in office.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to send to the administration for action was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (6-0) 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of October 24, 2023 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Watts. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (6-0). 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member 
Watts. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Kabacinski Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2023 

Page 4 
 

Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION:  
 
Mohammed Rahman  
Michelle Nard 
Mike Delise 
Henry Newnan 
Lori Harris 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Kabir Ahmed 
Kyle Atkins 
Jerry Bell 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Council Member Moore thanked everyone that participated in the 

Unofficial Swearing in Ceremony, it was a nice event and she appreciated 
Judge Beida, Senator Wojno, Judge Dennings, Police and Fire for all 
participating in making a great event.   

 
Council Member Lafferty announced the PJ Jammy-Jam Party for the 

Macomb Foster Closet on November 18, 2023, 5:30 to 8:30 p.m.  
 
Council Member Moore announced the Detroit Thanksgiving food 

distribution that would take place at Fitzgerald on November 18, 2023. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2023 

Page 5 
 

 
Council Member Watts announced the Annual Christmas Tree Lighting 

on December 2nd and that this year would have a Christmas light parade, if 
you are interested in having a vehicle in the parade, please contact him for 
more information.  

 
Council Member Kabacinski stated that in light of the resident concerns 

that were raised earlier and the fact that the County Clerk’s Office certified 
the election, the County Clerk was now complicit in any miss doings, for not 
investigating the allegations.  

 
Council Member Green congratulated all the winners in the election.   
 

11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS: NONE 
 
12.  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDANCE:  

 
a) Warren City Clerk, Sonja Buffa-Proposal 2-Single Municipality Early voting 

Plan.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to table because no one was present to answer questions, the 
dates do not match on information provided was made by Council 
Member Rogensues and support motion made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. Five “Ayes” recorded, One “Nay” 
recorded. The motion carried (5-1). 

 
13.  COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Member Garry Watts, discussion in re: City Clerk  
 

Motion: 
Motion to receive and file Council Member Watts comments about the 
names not being rotated on the ballot or indication of incumbent being 
made and that he was not happy with the Clerk’s performance.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 

b) Council Member Garry Watts, discussion in re: Planning Commission 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2023 

Page 6 
 

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file Council Member Watts comments about the 
Planning Commission not having full membership at the meetings. His 
disapproval of the Mayor trying to saddle the new administration with 
unwanted appointments and felt Secretary Moore was correct in not 
moving forward with those on the Council agenda for approval. He was 
upset with the Commissions handling of business, trying to stifle the 
residents by saying they could not repeat other speakers or go beyond 3 
minutes, which is not true of a public hearing item. He also does not 
believe the master plan is being followed.    
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 
Secretary Moore presented Council Members Kabacinski, Watts and 
Green with plaques, thanking them for their service to the City. 

 
14.       CORRESPONDANCE FROM THE MAYOR: NONE 
 
15.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
     Motion:  

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Watts. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

11/20/2023 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

1,191,610.66 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

2,765.18 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

8,858.12 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

34,352.89 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

110,866.18 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

55,249.43 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

423.73 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

5,698.41 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

8,203.74 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

49,803.28 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

29,665.15 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

17,186.13 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

20,284.11 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

94,532.78 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

7,042.50 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

31,944.96 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

10,659.58 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

89,138.91 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

118,245.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

388,956.28 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

12,518.73 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

2,468.15 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

105,327.38 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

4,912.60 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

2,400,714.35 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

120.30 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265660384POOL11/09/2023
1,870.96 DTE ENERGY000323660385POOL11/09/2023

48,938.50 TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC004921660386POOL11/09/2023
3,637.73 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660387POOL11/09/2023

3.65 AT&T LONG DISTANCE012276660388POOL11/09/2023
70.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470660389POOL11/09/2023

8,744.06 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433660390POOL11/09/2023
94.71 SPOK INC014743660391POOL11/09/2023

1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829660392POOL11/09/2023
2,889.03 DTE ENERGY000323660393POOL11/16/2023

272,352.34 DTE ENERGY000324660394POOL11/16/2023
167,769.00 VERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC011031660395POOL11/16/2023

180.05 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660396POOL11/16/2023
56,126.84 FALCON ASPHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT018585660397POOL11/16/2023
1,758.80 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003660398POOL11/16/2023

72,163.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009660399POOL11/16/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660400POOL11/16/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660401POOL11/16/2023
9,537.95 MISDU080118660402POOL11/16/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172660403POOL11/16/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221660404POOL11/16/2023

183.47 S & D INVESTORS LLC080246660405POOL11/16/2023
766.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003660406POOL11/29/2023
103.90 AJAX TRAILERS LLC000034660407POOL11/29/2023
74.99 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043660408POOL11/29/2023

1,155.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184660409POOL11/29/2023
334.90 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222660410POOL11/29/2023
89.65 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313660411POOL11/29/2023

1,384.95 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317660412POOL11/29/2023
17.26 DTE ENERGY000323660413POOL11/29/2023

2,673.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329660414POOL11/29/2023
37,763.68 EJ USA INC000371660415POOL11/29/2023
3,900.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394660416POOL11/29/2023

159.37 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400660417POOL11/29/2023
1,576.00 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE 000405660418POOL11/29/2023
5,883.48 GRAINGER INC000466660419POOL11/29/2023

300.00 GROESBECK GLAZING000484660420POOL11/29/2023
12,024.84 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502660421POOL11/29/2023

611.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537660422POOL11/29/2023
3,771.56 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554660423POOL11/29/2023

14.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634660424POOL11/29/2023
161.55 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE000659660425POOL11/29/2023

2,999.22 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666660426POOL11/29/2023
531.37 MACOMB INTERMEDIATE000675660427POOL11/29/2023
85.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741660428POOL11/29/2023
27.30 SUPPLYDEN INC000965660429POOL11/29/2023
223.92 S & S WORLDWIDE INC000975660430POOL11/29/2023
46.50 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010660431POOL11/29/2023

3,119.90 SPINA ELECTRIC CO001043660432POOL11/29/2023
782.17 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054660433POOL11/29/2023

1,298.54 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086660434POOL11/29/2023
1,036.00 UTICA RENT ALL INC001156660435POOL11/29/2023
1,088.51 VAN DYKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS001166660436POOL11/29/2023

52,550.59 CITY OF WARREN001203660437POOL11/29/2023
72.48 CITY OF WARREN001211660438POOL11/29/2023
74.99 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241660439POOL11/29/2023

3,512.37 WEST GROUP001258660440POOL11/29/2023
710.00 WEST SHORE SERVICES INC001259660441POOL11/29/2023
248.35 WHOLESALE TOOL CO001265660442POOL11/29/2023
421.08 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296660443POOL11/29/2023
591.98 FISHER SCIENTIFIC001700660444POOL11/29/2023
380.00 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443660445POOL11/29/2023
60.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546660446POOL11/29/2023

41,355.42 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193660447POOL11/29/2023
310.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396660448POOL11/29/2023

26,000.00 BRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY003521660449POOL11/29/2023
319.80 COMCAST CABLEVISION003667660450POOL11/29/2023

1,290.00 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851660451POOL11/29/2023
1,425.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860660452POOL11/29/2023

600.30 TEAM EQUIPMENT004100660453POOL11/29/2023
121.90 BOURLIER & SONS INC004233660454POOL11/29/2023

50,000.00 PITNEY BOWES INC004341660455POOL11/29/2023
24,041.68 TETRA TECH INC004360660456POOL11/29/2023

605.71 AIRGAS USA LLC004376660457POOL11/29/2023
1,284.76 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY004399660458POOL11/29/2023
1,722.60 HACH COMPANY004410660459POOL11/29/2023

203.89 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462660460POOL11/29/2023
1,232.50 BDI004507660461POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

502.97 MELISSA HOPKINS004522660462POOL11/29/2023
1,325.00 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540660463POOL11/29/2023

334.66 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562660464POOL11/29/2023
1,072.91 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638660465POOL11/29/2023
4,995.00 OVERHEAD DOOR WEST004680660466POOL11/29/2023

250.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700660467POOL11/29/2023
5,648.00 TECHMATIC INC004745660468POOL11/29/2023

500.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004790660469POOL11/29/2023
1,539.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818660470POOL11/29/2023
6,232.80 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924660471POOL11/29/2023

151.50 NFPA005002660472POOL11/29/2023
489.00 ROYAL ROOFING COMPANY INC005018660473POOL11/29/2023

1,096.00 NORLAB INC005366660474POOL11/29/2023
4,271.19 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569660475POOL11/29/2023

18,523.25 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686660476POOL11/29/2023
503.21 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757660477POOL11/29/2023
38.76 PSP STORES LLC005880660478POOL11/29/2023
350.00 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING005968660479POOL11/29/2023
600.00 DAWN M WALTON006175660480POOL11/29/2023

2,427.81 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187660481POOL11/29/2023
175.00 CAREN M BURDI006397660482POOL11/29/2023
543.00 EMPCO INC006769660483POOL11/29/2023
42.09 ANNETTE GATTARI-ROSS006875660484POOL11/29/2023
75.00 DAVID M SINUTKO007286660485POOL11/29/2023

2,094.00 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481660486POOL11/29/2023
1,826.38 3M007566660487POOL11/29/2023

20,971.50 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814660488POOL11/29/2023
4,511.97 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133660489POOL11/29/2023

412.50 SONYA HRYSHKO008209660490POOL11/29/2023
3,384.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323660491POOL11/29/2023

362.75 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING008492660492POOL11/29/2023
281.20 QUADIENT INC008651660493POOL11/29/2023
175.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873660494POOL11/29/2023
283.73 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029660495POOL11/29/2023
340.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144660496POOL11/29/2023

44,578.84 METCO SERVICES INC009248660497POOL11/29/2023
425.00 DAVID WORDEN009336660498POOL11/29/2023

1,563.00 HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL INC009674660499POOL11/29/2023
1,676.80 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703660500POOL11/29/2023

400.00 MARY CLARK009739660501POOL11/29/2023
574.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796660502POOL11/29/2023
44.30 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045660503POOL11/29/2023
25.00 EDWARD M HANNA010474660504POOL11/29/2023
278.42 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612660505POOL11/29/2023

1,004.80 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776660506POOL11/29/2023
95.41 ULINE INC010843660507POOL11/29/2023

2,407.29 GOV CONNECTION INC010875660508POOL11/29/2023
3,000.00 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC010942660509POOL11/29/2023
1,250.00 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088660510POOL11/29/2023
1,687.45 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091660511POOL11/29/2023
3,153.00 DELL MARKETING LP011163660512POOL11/29/2023

71.07 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219660513POOL11/29/2023
183.35 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219660514POOL11/29/2023
525.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239660515POOL11/29/2023

3,724.00 CHRISTOPHER PRESS DDS PC011296660516POOL11/29/2023
487.20 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298660517POOL11/29/2023

1,481.12 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455660518POOL11/29/2023
42.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560660519POOL11/29/2023
20.00 DEBORAH WENSON011737660520POOL11/29/2023
294.80 LAURA Z SULLIVAN011921660521POOL11/29/2023

16,010.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978660522POOL11/29/2023
6,900.00 BLUE STAR INC012033660523POOL11/29/2023

603.00 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC012128660524POOL11/29/2023
750.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133660525POOL11/29/2023

1,235.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207660526POOL11/29/2023
164.00 ROBERT E CRASS012219660527POOL11/29/2023

7.86 SUSAN SCHAFER012222660528POOL11/29/2023
2,016.40 COMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE012310660529POOL11/29/2023

59,159.53 OLHSA012323660530POOL11/29/2023
6,800.00 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370660531POOL11/29/2023
1,625.00 DANA FREERS012531660532POOL11/29/2023

764.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535660533POOL11/29/2023
294.51 MICHELLE KATOPODES012633660534POOL11/29/2023
640.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833660535POOL11/29/2023
225.00 SUSAN R COLE012860660536POOL11/29/2023

6,453.87 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919660537POOL11/29/2023
216.25 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA013016660538POOL11/29/2023
120.00 SHREDCORP013066660539POOL11/29/2023
175.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199660540POOL11/29/2023

1,736.61 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226660541POOL11/29/2023
114.00 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237660542POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,092.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258660543POOL11/29/2023
21,403.24 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314660544POOL11/29/2023
4,200.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332660545POOL11/29/2023

81,317.92 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336660546POOL11/29/2023
1,494.00 ALERT ALL CORP013413660547POOL11/29/2023

12,315.84 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER013425660548POOL11/29/2023
20.00 STEVEN M WATRIPONT013518660549POOL11/29/2023

68,345.25 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577660550POOL11/29/2023
42.50 J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY013601660551POOL11/29/2023
150.00 ANTHONY FROBERGER013632660552POOL11/29/2023
250.00 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET013701660553POOL11/29/2023
392.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748660554POOL11/29/2023
400.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751660555POOL11/29/2023

4,036.20 GARRETT DOOR CO013932660556POOL11/29/2023
200.00 CARL UHLAR013972660557POOL11/29/2023

1,888.16 MIDWEST TAPES014050660558POOL11/29/2023
30.00 EBCO COMPANY LLC014146660559POOL11/29/2023
359.80 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS014255660560POOL11/29/2023
560.56 APCO SUPPLY014359660561POOL11/29/2023

1,247.95 TECH SEVEN COMPANY014361660562POOL11/29/2023
5,691.81 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC014415660563POOL11/29/2023

360.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429660564POOL11/29/2023
1,398.25 APPLE INC014492660565POOL11/29/2023

75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530660566POOL11/29/2023
5,610.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594660567POOL11/29/2023
1,156.68 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616660568POOL11/29/2023

75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625660569POOL11/29/2023
1,480.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642660570POOL11/29/2023

564.25 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656660571POOL11/29/2023
410.00 ELECTRONIC SAFETY SERVICE014698660572POOL11/29/2023

2,286.92 CREST FORD INC014756660573POOL11/29/2023
845.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773660574POOL11/29/2023
55.26 SHARON DACOFF014872660575POOL11/29/2023
100.67 MIKE RILEY014876660576POOL11/29/2023
43.21 K9 SPECIALTIES014955660577POOL11/29/2023
250.00 JOSEPH SCHEHR015002660578POOL11/29/2023
25.00 JOSEPH ROTH015003660579POOL11/29/2023
25.00 WILLIAM ALTER015006660580POOL11/29/2023

4,551.75 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025660581POOL11/29/2023
604.68 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA015045660582POOL11/29/2023

5,344.80 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC015071660583POOL11/29/2023
900.00 MUSAR TRAINING015136660584POOL11/29/2023
334.90 HYDRO-FIT INC015160660585POOL11/29/2023

1,980.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188660586POOL11/29/2023
26,717.80 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247660587POOL11/29/2023

890.00 IAN WEAVER015343660588POOL11/29/2023
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453660589POOL11/29/2023

2,736.92 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475660590POOL11/29/2023
150.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549660591POOL11/29/2023

13,479.89 APPLIED INNOVATION015558660592POOL11/29/2023
1,089.00 NEW FRONTIER 21 LLC015577660593POOL11/29/2023
1,677.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605660594POOL11/29/2023

672.00 TG WARREN INC015622660595POOL11/29/2023
399.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679660596POOL11/29/2023
40.00 MATZKA INC015750660597POOL11/29/2023
30.00 PAUL LIZE015755660598POOL11/29/2023
473.95 CHEMSEARCH015814660599POOL11/29/2023
132.98 WOW! BUSINESS015829660600POOL11/29/2023
199.41 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937660601POOL11/29/2023

1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996660602POOL11/29/2023
4,980.00 MERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP016010660603POOL11/29/2023

484.00 MAJIK GRAPHICS INC016034660604POOL11/29/2023
30.00 DAVID BEAN016069660605POOL11/29/2023
250.00 MICHAEL FONTANA016116660606POOL11/29/2023
166.00 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION016220660607POOL11/29/2023
25.00 JOEL RICKETTS016256660608POOL11/29/2023
325.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346660609POOL11/29/2023
300.00 OUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP016349660610POOL11/29/2023
300.00 THE WOODS CHURCH016350660611POOL11/29/2023

2,862.10 SIRCHIE 016434660612POOL11/29/2023
169,362.98 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454660613POOL11/29/2023

514.02 JEFFERSON CHEVROLET016600660614POOL11/29/2023
75.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601660615POOL11/29/2023
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618660616POOL11/29/2023

9,400.00 FIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC016656660617POOL11/29/2023
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685660618POOL11/29/2023
30.00 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI016805660619POOL11/29/2023
250.00 SARA CAPA016806660620POOL11/29/2023
773.75 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856660621POOL11/29/2023
908.00 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876660622POOL11/29/2023

2,391.26 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894660623POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

45,200.60 SUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC016935660624POOL11/29/2023
1,528.90 WOODWARD CAMERA016947660625POOL11/29/2023

397.08 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955660626POOL11/29/2023
18,300.69 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994660627POOL11/29/2023

20.00 THOMAS DUGAN017000660628POOL11/29/2023
20.00 CURTIS GAUSS017003660629POOL11/29/2023
750.00 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046660630POOL11/29/2023
280.00 THOMAS RUSHTON017061660631POOL11/29/2023
75.00 ASSE INTERNATIONAL017082660632POOL11/29/2023
790.00 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC017095660633POOL11/29/2023

137,145.01 THE ASU GROUP017185660634POOL11/29/2023
77.98 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187660635POOL11/29/2023
725.00 MARK VRANA017292660636POOL11/29/2023
83.57 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300660637POOL11/29/2023
587.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304660638POOL11/29/2023

55,696.80 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320660639POOL11/29/2023
75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338660640POOL11/29/2023
80.00 ADAM BIDOUL017349660641POOL11/29/2023
152.79 JAMES CUMMINS017350660642POOL11/29/2023
280.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404660643POOL11/29/2023
233.00 BEST FRIENDS PET CARE INC017409660644POOL11/29/2023
200.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425660645POOL11/29/2023
60.95 JEAN REID017434660646POOL11/29/2023
96.24 VARTEC LLC017458660647POOL11/29/2023
642.00 RIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC017493660648POOL11/29/2023

55,095.75 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582660649POOL11/29/2023
275.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609660650POOL11/29/2023

20,237.00 LEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC017687660651POOL11/29/2023
999.38 NONA AGENCY LLC017702660652POOL11/29/2023

29,593.00 MICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC017703660653POOL11/29/2023
700.00 LYNN A MELTON017705660654POOL11/29/2023
30.00 DON JARVIS017746660655POOL11/29/2023

12,714.00 RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT017760660656POOL11/29/2023
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777660657POOL11/29/2023

19,971.78 S A TORELLO INC017863660658POOL11/29/2023
20.00 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905660659POOL11/29/2023

2,600.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921660660POOL11/29/2023
2,203.92 GLOBAL SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM INC017936660661POOL11/29/2023
2,400.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962660662POOL11/29/2023
1,545.00 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963660663POOL11/29/2023

120.72 DEY DISTRIBUTING017965660664POOL11/29/2023
722.00 RKS CONSULTING LLC017989660665POOL11/29/2023
783.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001660666POOL11/29/2023
30.00 PAUL BRADLEY018006660667POOL11/29/2023
374.51 SHELVING INC018030660668POOL11/29/2023
477.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080660669POOL11/29/2023
897.18 POWER TECHNIQUES INC018127660670POOL11/29/2023
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128660671POOL11/29/2023

4,955.00 VERTIV CORPORATION018132660672POOL11/29/2023
89.96 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC018141660673POOL11/29/2023
237.84 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145660674POOL11/29/2023
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157660675POOL11/29/2023
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158660676POOL11/29/2023
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159660677POOL11/29/2023
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165660678POOL11/29/2023

1,796.40 DOC HUB LLC018166660679POOL11/29/2023
367.00 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185660680POOL11/29/2023
241.00 JOSEPH RUMINSKI018192660681POOL11/29/2023
146.00 GME SUPPLY COMPANY018220660682POOL11/29/2023

2,620.00 MAINLAND SUPPLY018242660683POOL11/29/2023
1,291.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244660684POOL11/29/2023
1,285.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257660685POOL11/29/2023

689.25 WARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC018299660686POOL11/29/2023
850.00 XINXIN JIANG018324660687POOL11/29/2023
212.50 RPM018329660688POOL11/29/2023

1,470.01 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342660689POOL11/29/2023
1,560.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351660690POOL11/29/2023
1,080.32 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366660691POOL11/29/2023

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368660692POOL11/29/2023
312.64 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382660693POOL11/29/2023
200.00 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384660694POOL11/29/2023
87.50 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384660695POOL11/29/2023

1,050.00 TANIA GHANEM018392660696POOL11/29/2023
1,700.20 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395660697POOL11/29/2023

75.00 WILLIAM G CLIFT018412660698POOL11/29/2023
700.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422660699POOL11/29/2023
635.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432660700POOL11/29/2023

2,580.00 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC018453660701POOL11/29/2023
8,287.44 GALLS LLC018467660702POOL11/29/2023

300.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489660703POOL11/29/2023
1,443.00 GUIDEHOUSE INC018490660704POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

30.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516660705POOL11/29/2023
1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525660706POOL11/29/2023

75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532660707POOL11/29/2023
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541660708POOL11/29/2023
8.25 ERIN DELORE018543660709POOL11/29/2023

211.00 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC018568660710POOL11/29/2023
20.00 DAVID PODESZWIK018582660711POOL11/29/2023
150.00 DANIEL G DEVINE018599660712POOL11/29/2023
200.00 SUMMER TOCCO018600660713POOL11/29/2023

1,372.50 KEITH WILLIAMS018606660714POOL11/29/2023
5,510.00 LIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW018642660715POOL11/29/2023

685.00 ALL IN PROFESSIONAL PROPERTY MGMT 018645660716POOL11/29/2023
30.00 ADAM DUFF018665660717POOL11/29/2023
576.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680660718POOL11/29/2023
86.13 THE WASHTUB018682660719POOL11/29/2023

35,707.00 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689660720POOL11/29/2023
5,475.07 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736660721POOL11/29/2023

275.00 DEREK THOMAS018753660722POOL11/29/2023
262.68 FAITH SULICH018763660723POOL11/29/2023
197.19 PRESTON CORNELIUS018764660724POOL11/29/2023
177.18 TYLER SITTARO018767660725POOL11/29/2023
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787660726POOL11/29/2023
88.66 ALTA MATERIAL HANDLING018825660727POOL11/29/2023

2,235.00 SHOW SUPPLIES018827660728POOL11/29/2023
31,944.96 BKV GROUP018853660729POOL11/29/2023
1,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858660730POOL11/29/2023

975.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888660731POOL11/29/2023
1,372.50 CENTRAL AIR COMPRESSOR COMPANY018906660732POOL11/29/2023
2,229.32 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916660733POOL11/29/2023

453.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925660734POOL11/29/2023
862.00 MICHAEL J HENDRICKSON018962660735POOL11/29/2023

6,050.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972660736POOL11/29/2023
1,268.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980660737POOL11/29/2023

498.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988660738POOL11/29/2023
987.50 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994660739POOL11/29/2023
20.00 BRIAN SCHUMAN019016660740POOL11/29/2023
439.95 PEAKE RECOVERY INC019033660741POOL11/29/2023
52.98 VALERIE BRADY-SIEMEN019074660742POOL11/29/2023

4,178.40 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083660743POOL11/29/2023
888.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099660744POOL11/29/2023
737.00 DCP VENTURE 3 LLC019104660745POOL11/29/2023
93.54 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107660746POOL11/29/2023
96.80 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108660747POOL11/29/2023
895.05 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116660748POOL11/29/2023

1,740.00 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119660749POOL11/29/2023
30.60 JAMES WARNER019124660750POOL11/29/2023
300.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184660751POOL11/29/2023
661.00 BDP CC LLC019196660752POOL11/29/2023
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197660753POOL11/29/2023
175.00 RACHELLE ANN MATOUK019226660754POOL11/29/2023

1,400.88 DYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC019244660755POOL11/29/2023
866.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267660756POOL11/29/2023
631.78 MAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL019269660757POOL11/29/2023
702.00 REE LLC019271660758POOL11/29/2023

2,441.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIIELD LLC019277660759POOL11/29/2023
4,899.00 PRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC019278660760POOL11/29/2023

975.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290660761POOL11/29/2023
838.36 POLLY PRODUCTS019293660762POOL11/29/2023

1,850.00 ELITE CONCRETE SERVICES LLC019294660763POOL11/29/2023
70.13 SUPERIOR PRINTING INC019310660764POOL11/29/2023

34,007.19 ERG ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES019312660765POOL11/29/2023
48.41 TAMMY MAREEL019315660766POOL11/29/2023
381.36 DAN'S HUNTER SERVICE019319660767POOL11/29/2023

1,186.88 MICHAEL OLSON019320660768POOL11/29/2023
6,875.00 JKF TRAINING & CONSULTING LLC019321660769POOL11/29/2023

25.00 SEAN CORBITT019323660770POOL11/29/2023
25.00 FAITH SULICH019327660771POOL11/29/2023

1,904.00 DETROIT SFR PORTFOLIO 1A LLC019328660772POOL11/29/2023
1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329660773POOL11/29/2023

767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330660774POOL11/29/2023
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331660775POOL11/29/2023
104.95 MARK PTASZEK070441660776POOL11/29/2023
550.00 DEREK WATKINS070508660777POOL11/29/2023
180.62 MICHELLE MARTINEZ070536660778POOL11/29/2023

1,932.30 LOCAL 412080000660779POOL11/29/2023
3,315.00 FOP LODGE 124080005660780POOL11/29/2023

14,312.87 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006660781POOL11/29/2023
1,300.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007660782POOL11/29/2023
1,483.20 DENCAP080023660783POOL11/29/2023

19,332.35 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100660784POOL11/29/2023
30,686.49 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101660785POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

2,448.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220660786POOL11/29/2023
300.00 WARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH090755660787POOL11/29/2023
47.64 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660788POOL11/29/2023
937.02 PRESTON POLIZZI099998660789POOL11/29/2023
500.00 PRO-LINE ASPHALT PAVING CORP099998660790POOL11/29/2023
150.00 CITY OF WARREN RENTAL099998660791POOL11/29/2023
85.00 KYLE LAWSON099998660792POOL11/29/2023
85.00 DOMINQUE BENSON099998660793POOL11/29/2023
34.06 CHARMAINE ZIEGELER099998660794POOL11/29/2023
253.00 FOUNDATION RESTORATION099998660795POOL11/29/2023
279.00 EVOLVE CONSTRUCTION LLC099998660796POOL11/29/2023
15.80 FINISHA ADAMS099998660797POOL11/29/2023
16.80 DANA BEARD099998660798POOL11/29/2023
16.40 DARLENE BOLICK099998660799POOL11/29/2023
16.60 SARAH BURLAGER099998660800POOL11/29/2023
17.00 ZAHANGIR CHOWDHURY099998660801POOL11/29/2023
17.00 JENNIFER DILLON099998660802POOL11/29/2023
15.40 REBECCA ENGEL099998660803POOL11/29/2023
16.60 JORDAN GLASER099998660804POOL11/29/2023
16.40 VALERIE HADLEY099998660805POOL11/29/2023
16.20 QUENTA HICKS099998660806POOL11/29/2023
16.60 FRANK KARPINSKI099998660807POOL11/29/2023
17.80 LAURA KOVIE099998660808POOL11/29/2023
17.80 SUFIA-SULTANA MANIK099998660809POOL11/29/2023
16.60 JAMES MCKNIGHT099998660810POOL11/29/2023
16.00 PATTI NELSON099998660811POOL11/29/2023
16.60 VANITA PALMERI099998660812POOL11/29/2023
16.60 PAUL PIONTKOWSKI099998660813POOL11/29/2023
16.00 JUSTIN RIDDELL099998660814POOL11/29/2023
16.20 FRANK SHABO099998660815POOL11/29/2023
15.60 SAM SOOF III099998660816POOL11/29/2023
16.00 ANDREA SULPHER099998660817POOL11/29/2023
15.60 KENNETH WAS099998660818POOL11/29/2023
16.20 RYSZARD WISNIEWSKI099998660819POOL11/29/2023
11.50 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660820POOL11/29/2023
32.54 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660821POOL11/29/2023
430.42 MICHELLE DIMARIA099998660822POOL11/29/2023
15.82 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY099998660823POOL11/29/2023
414.77 PREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC099998660824POOL11/29/2023
26.56 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660825POOL11/29/2023
108.00 STEVEN FRANKLIN HENDERSON099998660826POOL11/29/2023
504.98 CITY OF ROSEVILLE099998660827POOL11/29/2023

8.26 CURTIS BEHNKE099998660828POOL11/29/2023
188.41 DANIEL SCHARF099998660829POOL11/29/2023

7.45 WILLIAM MILLER099998660830POOL11/29/2023
1,073.00 D/A CENTRAL INC014619660831POOL11/29/2023

POOL TOTALS:

2,400,714.35 Total of 448 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
2,400,714.35 Total of 448 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

22.05 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

199.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP660410POOL11/29/2023

134.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

334.90 CHECK POOL 660410 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,312.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660426*POOL11/29/2023

1,082.94 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M660487POOL11/29/2023

743.44 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY

1,826.38 CHECK POOL 660487 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,453.87 000010900BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC660537POOL11/29/2023

8.80 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

642.91 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

8.26 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

656.25 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1.60 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

71.39 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,389.21 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,709.75 000010701GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES660550*POOL11/29/2023

30,766.26 000010702GASOLINE

62,476.01 CHECK POOL 660550 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC660622POOL11/29/2023

259.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

219.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

908.00 CHECK POOL 660622 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(22,115.20)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP660634#POOL11/29/2023

(23,878.00)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(32,201.26)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

(125,000.00)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(203,194.46)CHECK POOL 660634 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.95 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJEAN REID660646POOL11/29/2023

208.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC660702#POOL11/29/2023

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.40 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.40 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

152.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

209.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

255.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

148.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

88.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

412.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3,252.60 CHECK POOL 660702 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

104.95 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMARK PTASZEK660776POOL11/29/2023

550.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESDEREK WATKINS660777POOL11/29/2023

180.62 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMICHELLE MARTINEZ660778POOL11/29/2023

9,676.45 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660784#POOL11/29/2023

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660785#POOL11/29/2023

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,550.09 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,151.42 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,407.24 CHECK POOL 660785 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.82 000027500OVERPAYMENTFIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY660823POOL11/29/2023

414.77 000027500OVERPAYMENTPREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC660824POOL11/29/2023

(97,808.14)Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

3,313.25 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY660476POOL11/29/2023

15,060.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

140.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

10.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

18,523.25 CHECK POOL 660476 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

47.64 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660788POOL11/29/2023

177.00 008047800BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUNDFOUNDATION RESTORATION660795POOL11/29/2023

76.00 008048600BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUND

253.00 CHECK POOL 660795 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.00 008047800BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUNDEVOLVE CONSTRUCTION LLC660796POOL11/29/2023

114.00 008048600BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUND

279.00 CHECK POOL 660796 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.50 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660820POOL11/29/2023

32.54 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660821POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

26.56 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660825POOL11/29/2023

8.26 008067900VOYA/AETNA LIFE INSUR SETTLEMENTCURTIS BEHNKE660828POOL11/29/2023

188.41 008067900VOYA/AETNA LIFE INSUR SETTLEMENTDANIEL SCHARF660829POOL11/29/2023

7.45 008067900VOYA/AETNA LIFE INSUR SETTLEMENTWILLIAM MILLER660830POOL11/29/2023

19,377.61 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

27.87 110185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

255.15 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

89.32 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.46 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

368.93 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396.80 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

3.65 113685300LONG DISTANCE SERVICE AT&T LONG DISTANCE660388POOL11/09/2023

1,380.79 113685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660396POOL11/16/2023

35.55 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO660411POOL11/29/2023

54.10 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

89.65 CHECK POOL 660411 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

483.54 113692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

27.46 113692000WATER SERVICE 

511.00 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396.25 113698200BOOKSWEST GROUP660440#POOL11/29/2023

447.84 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

306.99 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

1,151.08 CHECK POOL 660440 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84.50 113692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

50,000.00 113680137MONTHLY POSTAGEPITNEY BOWES INC660455POOL11/29/2023

600.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON660480POOL11/29/2023

574.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK660502POOL11/29/2023

2,403.18 113672700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC660508#POOL11/29/2023

3,724.00 113682246DRUG COURT DENTAL SERVICESCHRISTOPHER PRESS DDS PC660516POOL11/29/2023

1,481.12 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR660518POOL11/29/2023

1,235.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE660526POOL11/29/2023

164.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYROBERT E CRASS660527POOL11/29/2023

7.86 113686100MILEAGESUSAN SCHAFER660528POOL11/29/2023

524.25 113685300CABLE/INTERNETCOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660529*#POOL11/29/2023

30.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYEBCO COMPANY LLC660559POOL11/29/2023

359.80 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS660560POOL11/29/2023

37.63 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

63.64 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

15.56 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

164.82 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS660596POOL11/29/2023

199.41 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS660601POOL11/29/2023

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON660602POOL11/29/2023

218.75 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES660621POOL11/29/2023

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

207.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

187.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

773.75 CHECK POOL 660621 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

941.87 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,656.22 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

380.70 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,978.79 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.24 113672700COURT RECORDING HEADSETVARTEC LLC660647POOL11/29/2023

999.38 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC660652POOL11/29/2023

700.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON660654POOL11/29/2023

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.660690POOL11/29/2023

480.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

480.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 660690 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

312.64 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC660693POOL11/29/2023

300.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM660696POOL11/29/2023

600.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

1,050.00 CHECK POOL 660696 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

700.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE660699POOL11/29/2023

150.00 113682248MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPDANIEL G DEVINE660712POOL11/29/2023

200.00 113682248WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPSUMMER TOCCO660713POOL11/29/2023

38.17 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

25.28 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

70.54 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

83.29 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

115.19 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

33.47 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

309.56 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

714.46 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

439.95 113682249DRUG COURT 3/4 HOUSINGPEAKE RECOVERY INC660741POOL11/29/2023

1,740.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC660749POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESRACHELLE ANN MATOUK660754POOL11/29/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYFINISHA ADAMS660797POOL11/29/2023

16.80 113683500JURY DUTYDANA BEARD660798POOL11/29/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYDARLENE BOLICK660799POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSARAH BURLAGER660800POOL11/29/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYZAHANGIR CHOWDHURY660801POOL11/29/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYJENNIFER DILLON660802POOL11/29/2023

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYREBECCA ENGEL660803POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJORDAN GLASER660804POOL11/29/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYVALERIE HADLEY660805POOL11/29/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYQUENTA HICKS660806POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYFRANK KARPINSKI660807POOL11/29/2023

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYLAURA KOVIE660808POOL11/29/2023

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYSUFIA-SULTANA MANIK660809POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJAMES MCKNIGHT660810POOL11/29/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYPATTI NELSON660811POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYVANITA PALMERI660812POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYPAUL PIONTKOWSKI660813POOL11/29/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYJUSTIN RIDDELL660814POOL11/29/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYFRANK SHABO660815POOL11/29/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYSAM SOOF III660816POOL11/29/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYANDREA SULPHER660817POOL11/29/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYKENNETH WAS660818POOL11/29/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYRYSZARD WISNIEWSKI660819POOL11/29/2023

79,486.07 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

154.46 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

106.26 117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

115.25 117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

31.48 117171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

252.99 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

280.00 117180100MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIESOFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC660643POOL11/29/2023

687.45 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

42.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDSARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC660505POOL11/29/2023

15.99 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

2.99 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

58.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

58.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

42.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

37.50 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

21.94 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

278.42 CHECK POOL 660505 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,156.68 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION660568POOL11/29/2023

5,344.80 120982602TAX APPEAL LEGAL SERVICESHALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC660583POOL11/29/2023

243.79 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

279.13 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

521.97 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

128.92 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

930.02 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.92 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

20.99 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

62.91 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,016.62 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

765.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP660440#POOL11/29/2023

1,097.33 121095800ONLINE RESEARCH

1,862.33 CHECK POOL 660440 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

35.05 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

182.54 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

217.59 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

285.34 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

477.44 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

120.58 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

883.36 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

132.20 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

76.02 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.09 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

38.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

287.29 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,250.57 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

705.00 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC660409#POOL11/29/2023

159.37 121580600SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP660417POOL11/29/2023

53.96 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALOUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP660610POOL11/29/2023

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALTHE WOODS CHURCH660611POOL11/29/2023

149.18 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

209.73 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

58.05 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

416.96 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,235.00 121580600CURTAINS/ELECTIONSHOW SUPPLIES660728POOL11/29/2023

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALWARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH660787POOL11/29/2023

4,470.29 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

102.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660414*#POOL11/29/2023

41.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

75.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

185.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

250.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

84.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

50.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

2,402.00 CHECK POOL 660414 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

543.00 122080100WRITTEN EXAMSEMPCO INC660483POOL11/29/2023

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

2,350.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONSFIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC660617POOL11/29/2023

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

2,350.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

9,400.00 CHECK POOL 660617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

587.00 122080100DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC660638POOL11/29/2023

168.72 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

315.09 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

86.59 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

570.40 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

32.35 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

13,593.08 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

78.66 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

291.86 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

617.14 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

135.05 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,044.05 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,122.71 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

35.86 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

13.49 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

49.35 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.02 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

93.08 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.96 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

596.99 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

143.80 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

909.85 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,153.60 123771902DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDENCAP660783POOL11/29/2023

329.60 123771902DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

1,483.20 CHECK POOL 660783 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,283.57 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660784#POOL11/29/2023

2,372.33 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,655.90 CHECK POOL 660784 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

12,098.30 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

26.90 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

10.12 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

37.02 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

72.82 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

135.77 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.87 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

503.70 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

750.16 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,384.24 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660785#POOL11/29/2023

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,590.15 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,098.63 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,279.25 CHECK POOL 660785 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16,066.43 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

281.20 125372700EQUIPMENT SUPPLIESQUADIENT INC660493POOL11/29/2023

120.00 125380100MONTHLY SHREDDINGSHREDCORP660539POOL11/29/2023

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

206.61 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

316.90 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

73.93 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

597.44 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.03 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

202.51 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

56.52 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

287.06 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

70.13 125372700INK CARTRIDGESSUPERIOR PRINTING INC660764POOL11/29/2023

1,385.83 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

4.11 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC660508#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

922.40 125880100INTERNET ACCESSCOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660529*#POOL11/29/2023

109.52 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

204.17 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.49 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

370.18 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,955.00 125880100MAINTENANCE SERVICEVERTIV CORPORATION660672POOL11/29/2023

1,372.50 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESKEITH WILLIAMS660714POOL11/29/2023

7,624.19 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,384.95 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER660412POOL11/29/2023

840.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

180.72 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,020.72 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

421.08 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY660443POOL11/29/2023

71.07 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY660513POOL11/29/2023

603.00 126580110FIRE MONITORINGSIEMENS INDUSTRY INC660524POOL11/29/2023

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

300.00 126574000AUDIO/LIGHTING SYSTEMIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND660555POOL11/29/2023

100.00 126574000AUDIO/LIGHTING SYSTEM

400.00 CHECK POOL 660555 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

473.95 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH660599POOL11/29/2023

282.68 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

528.53 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

135.16 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

946.37 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,291.00 126580110ELECTRICAL SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

660684POOL11/29/2023

11,699.44 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

55.92 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

234.84 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

1,595.97 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

600.36 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

2,431.17 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS660392POOL11/09/2023

47.82 129492001WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

2.72 129492001WATER SERVICE 

10.74 129492002WATER SERVICE 

3.37 129492002WATER SERVICE 

1,364.33 129492002WATER SERVICE 

1,428.98 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8.36 129492001NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

2,772.45 129492002NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023

2,780.81 CHECK POOL 660447 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

42.09 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEANNETTE GATTARI-ROSS660484POOL11/29/2023

20,971.50 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC660488POOL11/29/2023

239.54 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSELAURA Z SULLIVAN660521POOL11/29/2023

55.26 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSE

294.80 CHECK POOL 660521 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

294.51 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHELLE KATOPODES660534POOL11/29/2023

55.26 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESHARON DACOFF660575POOL11/29/2023

250.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHAEL FONTANA660606POOL11/29/2023

250.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESARA CAPA660620POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

340,339.47 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP660634#POOL11/29/2023

152.79 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES CUMMINS660642POOL11/29/2023

1,443.00 129498500ARPA CONSULTINGGUIDEHOUSE INC660704POOL11/29/2023

372,111.29 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

109.85 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

409.43 130185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

178.50 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC660409#POOL11/29/2023

272.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENT

450.50 CHECK POOL 660409 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

554.50 130180100FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

660418*#POOL11/29/2023

186.87 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

47.80 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

141.74 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

376.41 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21.11 130192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

6.63 130192000WATER SERVICE 

987.89 130192000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,037.20 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,732.96 130192000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

350.00 130182401TRAININGPUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING660479POOL11/29/2023

216.25 130180100LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTINGSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA660538POOL11/29/2023

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

350.00 130188001OPERATING SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX660545*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

360.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE660564POOL11/29/2023

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

111.19 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

388.17 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION660594#POOL11/29/2023

2,862.10 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE660612POOL11/29/2023

1,528.90 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA660625POOL11/29/2023

4,587.73 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

12,280.72 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

408.12 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

17,276.57 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

1,796.40 130180100COMPUTER SERVICE SUBSCRIPTIONDOC HUB LLC660679POOL11/29/2023

700.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYMAINLAND SUPPLY660683POOL11/29/2023

960.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

960.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,620.00 CHECK POOL 660683 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,580.00 130172700PRINTINGIMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC660701POOL11/29/2023

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC660702#POOL11/29/2023

25.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

124.78 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

124.78 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

124.78 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

4,320.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

240.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

5,034.84 CHECK POOL 660702 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

987.50 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT660739POOL11/29/2023

6,875.00 130182401TRAININGJKF TRAINING & CONSULTING LLC660769POOL11/29/2023

1,073.00 130180100CAMERA REPAIRSD/A CENTRAL INC660831POOL11/29/2023

51,710.86 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

80.33 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

10.79 131192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

72.48 131188001PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN660438POOL11/29/2023

0.51 131192000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

100.67 131188001REIMBURSEMENTMIKE RILEY660576POOL11/29/2023

264.78 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

202.64 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

1,421.47 133685300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,624.11 CHECK POOL 660387 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.17 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

206.69 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

161.35 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

206.69 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

244.20 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

202.67 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,191.77 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

887.13 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

152.39 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

654.18 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,693.70 CHECK POOL 660393 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

697.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNTABC WAREHOUSE660406POOL11/29/2023

69.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

766.00 CHECK POOL 660406 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

74.99 133674000CADET UNIFORMALLIE BROTHERS INC660408POOL11/29/2023

40.52 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

224.37 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

371.77 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

33.76 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

156.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

485.41 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

27.48 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

44.92 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

128.61 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

176.81 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

219.73 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

56.52 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

670.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,636.68 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

46.50 133693000PAINTING SUPPLYSHERWIN-WILLIAMS660431POOL11/29/2023

301.81 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS660433#POOL11/29/2023

334.93 133692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

268.17 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 133692000WATER SERVICE 

221.41 133692000WATER SERVICE 

558.13 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

240.12 133692000WATER SERVICE 

230.75 133692000WATER SERVICE 

1,926.83 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

695.97 133692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

319.80 133674000CABLE TELEVISION SERVICESCOMCAST CABLEVISION660450POOL11/29/2023

502.97 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMELISSA HOPKINS660462POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

60.27 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

334.94 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

395.21 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

362.75 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPRESSURE VESSEL TESTING660492POOL11/29/2023

530.00 133693000PLYMOVENT MAINTENANCEHASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL INC660499POOL11/29/2023

1,033.00 133693000PLYMOVENT MAINTENANCE

1,563.00 CHECK POOL 660499 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,676.80 133674000PHONE CASESCDW GOVERNMENT INC660500POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTEDWARD M HANNA660504POOL11/29/2023

761.52 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL660506POOL11/29/2023

243.28 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,004.80 CHECK POOL 660506 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,153.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTDELL MARKETING LP660512POOL11/29/2023

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

832.40 133693000HVAC SERVICES

175.43 133693000HVAC SERVICES

1,846.44 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,415.00 133680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

534.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALSALERT ALL CORP660547POOL11/29/2023

480.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

480.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

1,494.00 CHECK POOL 660547 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

42.50 133672701EMS SUPPLYJ & B MEDICAL SUPPLY660551POOL11/29/2023

415.95 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO660556#POOL11/29/2023

105.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

520.95 CHECK POOL 660556 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,398.25 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC660565POOL11/29/2023

50.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH SCHEHR660578POOL11/29/2023

200.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENT

250.00 CHECK POOL 660578 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH ROTH660579POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM ALTER660580POOL11/29/2023

399.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL ZUIDEMA660582POOL11/29/2023

130.92 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSE

74.76 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSE

604.68 CHECK POOL 660582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

900.00 133682401TECH RESCUE TRAININGMUSAR TRAINING660584POOL11/29/2023

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

809.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION660594#POOL11/29/2023

459.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICE

1,268.00 CHECK POOL 660594 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,980.00 133693000FIRE STATION REPAIRSMERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP660603POOL11/29/2023

484.00 133674000VEHICLE GRAPHICSMAJIK GRAPHICS INC660604POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOEL RICKETTS660608POOL11/29/2023

750.00 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS660630POOL11/29/2023

2,119.95 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

6,687.93 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

93.24 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

8,901.12 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

146.00 133674000TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENTGME SUPPLY COMPANY660682POOL11/29/2023

211.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICESAPPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC660710POOL11/29/2023

91.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

1,283.94 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

1,375.92 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

262.68 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEFAITH SULICH660723POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTPRESTON CORNELIUS660724POOL11/29/2023

172.19 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSE

197.19 CHECK POOL 660724 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

177.18 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSETYLER SITTARO660725POOL11/29/2023

2,229.32 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC660733POOL11/29/2023

1,850.00 133693000CONCRETE REPAIRSELITE CONCRETE SERVICES LLC660763POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTSEAN CORBITT660770POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTFAITH SULICH660771POOL11/29/2023

51,674.52 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

151.50 137172700CODE BOOKSNFPA660472POOL11/29/2023

3,384.00 137180100ONLINE PERMIT APPLICATION FEESBS & A SOFTWARE660491POOL11/29/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE660496POOL11/29/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

340.00 CHECK POOL 660496 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

3,000.00 137180100PROFESSIONAL  SERVICESMCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC660509POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDEBORAH WENSON660520POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSTEVEN M WATRIPONT660549POOL11/29/2023

276.71 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

360.58 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCE

637.29 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTPAUL LIZE660598POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID BEAN660605POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJOHN IMPELLIZZERI660619POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS DUGAN660628POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTCURTIS GAUSS660629POOL11/29/2023

280.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS RUSHTON660631POOL11/29/2023

469.46 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

873.26 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

231.66 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,574.38 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM BIDOUL660641POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDON JARVIS660655POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI660659POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID PODESZWIK660711POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM DUFF660717POOL11/29/2023

139.44 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

376.77 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

449.09 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

965.30 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

275.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDEREK THOMAS660722POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN SCHUMAN660740POOL11/29/2023

48.41 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTAMMY MAREEL660766POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

11,126.35 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK660501POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON660566POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR660589POOL11/29/2023

194.08 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

97.38 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

181.93 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

49.73 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

329.04 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY660657POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI660692POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT660707POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI660708POOL11/29/2023

1,373.12 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

54.46 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

101.59 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

167.82 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

167.82 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ660569POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN660616POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER660640POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY660675POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR660676POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY660677POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSWILLIAM G CLIFT660698POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA660726POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

600.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

57.53 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

81.99 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

153.25 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

41.74 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

276.98 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

406.53 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

307.18 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP660440#POOL11/29/2023

62.94 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

114.00 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP660542POOL11/29/2023

12,492.00 142280107MOWING SERVICESLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

1,980.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

225.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

598.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,860.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,830.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,110.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

20,095.00 CHECK POOL 660546 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

194.09 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

132.02 142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

246.48 142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

68.37 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

446.87 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

6,357.00 142280107GRASS CUTTING CITY LOTS/PROPERTIESRNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT660656POOL11/29/2023

6,357.00 142280107GRASS CUTTING CITY LOTS/PROPERTIES

12,714.00 CHECK POOL 660656 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.51 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

34,463.55 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

115.00 142692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

710.00 142680100SIREN MAINTENANCEWEST SHORE SERVICES INC660441POOL11/29/2023

30.78 142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

57.50 142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

88.28 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

913.28 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

38.76 143074000ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC660478POOL11/29/2023

250.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSROGER ANTHONY DESMET660553POOL11/29/2023

43.21 143074000OPERATING SUPPLYK9 SPECIALTIES660577POOL11/29/2023

53.87 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

100.26 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

27.96 143071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

182.09 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

46.83 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB660719POOL11/29/2023

39.30 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

86.13 CHECK POOL 660719 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

895.05 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL660748POOL11/29/2023

1,495.24 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

572.76 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,068.13 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

220.71 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,861.60 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,861.60 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68.90 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

263.73 144285300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

94.71 144285300MESSAGING SERVICESSPOK INC660391POOL11/09/2023

167,769.00 144298103BUCKET TRUCK 75' AERIAL LIFTVERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC660395POOL11/16/2023

56,126.84 144298103FALCON ASPHALT HOT BOX TRAILERSFALCON ASPHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT660397POOL11/16/2023

103.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAJAX TRAILERS LLC660407POOL11/29/2023

87.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

21.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

179.25 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC660421POOL11/29/2023

1,549.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

780.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

280.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

967.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

89.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,628.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

291.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,498.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,386.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

253.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

446.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

18.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(400.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

12,024.84 CHECK POOL 660421 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

376.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE660422POOL11/29/2023

235.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

611.00 CHECK POOL 660422 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,297.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE660423POOL11/29/2023

1,214.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,259.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,771.56 CHECK POOL 660423 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

480.36 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS660433#POOL11/29/2023

1,156.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO660434POOL11/29/2023

142.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,298.54 CHECK POOL 660434 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

670.37 144292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

712.40 144292000WATER SERVICE 

604.90 144292000WATER SERVICE 

2,030.81 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660439*#POOL11/29/2023

80.80 144274000TOOLSWHOLESALE TOOL CO660442*#POOL11/29/2023

144.98 144292000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC660448POOL11/29/2023

1,290.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC660451POOL11/29/2023

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC660457*#POOL11/29/2023

682.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO660463POOL11/29/2023

642.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,325.00 CHECK POOL 660463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

315.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS660464POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

18.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

334.66 CHECK POOL 660464 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,094.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

660486POOL11/29/2023

2,591.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC660489POOL11/29/2023

316.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

110.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,488.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,511.97 CHECK POOL 660489 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,250.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC660510POOL11/29/2023

355.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

660511POOL11/29/2023

1,151.18 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

280.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(100.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,687.45 CHECK POOL 660511 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

106.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS660541POOL11/29/2023

91.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

938.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

447.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

152.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,736.61 CHECK POOL 660541 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

393.44 144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

3,515.25 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO660556#POOL11/29/2023

161.11 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC660573POOL11/29/2023

347.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,777.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,286.92 CHECK POOL 660573 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY660590POOL11/29/2023

25.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

71.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

833.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

112.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

58.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

39.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

75.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

197.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

293.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

297.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

164.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

44.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

237.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

244.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

58.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

242.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(497.01)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,736.92 CHECK POOL 660590 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

40.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMATZKA INC660597POOL11/29/2023

514.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJEFFERSON CHEVROLET660614POOL11/29/2023

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC660618POOL11/29/2023

2,339.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY660623POOL11/29/2023

207.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(156.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,391.26 CHECK POOL 660623 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.99 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES660635POOL11/29/2023

38.99 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

77.98 CHECK POOL 660635 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

83.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL660637POOL11/29/2023

270.84 144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

505.02 144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.56 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

906.42 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

374.51 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSHELVING INC660668POOL11/29/2023

139.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS660674POOL11/29/2023

32.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

65.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

237.84 CHECK POOL 660674 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

250.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC660689POOL11/29/2023

1,098.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

120.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,470.01 CHECK POOL 660689 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,080.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC660691POOL11/29/2023

3,190.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCELIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW660715POOL11/29/2023

2,320.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCE

5,510.00 CHECK POOL 660715 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.99 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

16.50 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

53.49 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

88.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEALTA MATERIAL HANDLING660727POOL11/29/2023

236.54 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE660743POOL11/29/2023

1,336.11 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

736.50 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,869.25 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

4,178.40 CHECK POOL 660743 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP660747POOL11/29/2023

1,400.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC660755POOL11/29/2023

381.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDAN'S HUNTER SERVICE660767POOL11/29/2023

287,885.69 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

106.28 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

14.44 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

132.90 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

248.38 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

69.25 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

450.53 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.04 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

59.98 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

83.01 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

64.78 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

404.81 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

976.06 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

265,667.66 144892600STREETLIGHTING DTE ENERGY660394*#POOL11/16/2023

265,667.66 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1780 ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

34.06 178082403REIMBURSEMENTCHARMAINE ZIEGELER660794POOL11/29/2023

430.42 178082403REIMBURSEMENTMICHELLE DIMARIA660822POOL11/29/2023

464.48 Total for department 1780:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

3.98 179385300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

20.38 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

12.40 179392000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

1,044.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONSBRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY660449POOL11/29/2023

1,045.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

4,390.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

395.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

14,310.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

3,714.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

107.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

995.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

26,000.00 CHECK POOL 660449 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

621.95 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUESPOLLY PRODUCTS660762POOL11/29/2023

55.00 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUES

60.00 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUES

101.41 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUES

838.36 CHECK POOL 660762 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

26,875.12 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

3.98 179585300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

3.98 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

80.32 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

9.88 179692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

10.78 179692000WATER SERVICE 

20.66 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

0.50 179692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

101.48 Total for department 1796:

1,191,610.66 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

27.43 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

238.76 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY660475*#POOL11/29/2023

328.98 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

428.93 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

284.68 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

1,281.35 CHECK POOL 660475 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

320.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY660535*#POOL11/29/2023

1,628.78 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,136.40 247480121STREETLIGHTING DTE ENERGY660394*#POOL11/16/2023

1,136.40 Total for department 2474:

2,765.18 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

557.12 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY660475*#POOL11/29/2023

767.63 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

1,000.84 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

664.25 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

2,989.84 CHECK POOL 660475 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

320.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY660535*#POOL11/29/2023

3,309.84 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,548.28 347480121STREETLIGHTING DTE ENERGY660394*#POOL11/16/2023

5,548.28 Total for department 3474:

8,858.12 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

64.25 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

65.33 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

7.11 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

136.69 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(38,018.00)000021000DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC660720*#POOL11/29/2023

(3,801.80)000021001DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

38,018.00 000021123DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

(3,801.80)CHECK POOL 660720 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(3,665.11)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

38,018.00 920497400DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC660720*#POOL11/29/2023

38,018.00 Total for department 9204:

34,352.89 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

29.66 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

30.16 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

3.28 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

63.10 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

2,068.99 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES660550*POOL11/29/2023

2,044.19 000010700GASOLINE

765.78 000010700GASOLINE

990.28 000010700GASOLINE

5,869.24 CHECK POOL 660550 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

5,932.34 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

85.00 008065101REFUNDKYLE LAWSON660792POOL11/29/2023

85.00 008065101REFUNDDOMINQUE BENSON660793POOL11/29/2023

170.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

69.51 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

8.97 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

239.01 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

230.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

245.44 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

3.37 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

150.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

127.41 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,004.20 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

740.45 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

35.44 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE

790.76 CHECK POOL 660393 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

709.05 920880100FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

660418*#POOL11/29/2023

137.18 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

186.99 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

152.25 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(137.18)920880100CREDIT MEMO

339.24 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

223.92 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYS & S WORLDWIDE INC660430POOL11/29/2023

1,036.00 920894400EVENT EQUIPMENT RENTALUTICA RENT ALL INC660435POOL11/29/2023

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

7,334.80 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

53.62 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

370.54 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

10,297.72 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

116.60 920877600OPERATING SUPPLYWHOLESALE TOOL CO660442*#POOL11/29/2023

50.95 920877600OPERATING SUPPLY

167.55 CHECK POOL 660442 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,589.48 920892000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

42.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS660519POOL11/29/2023

6,900.00 920880100DEMOLITIONBLUE STAR INC660523POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

2,255.12 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

4,070.78 920880100HVAC SERVICE

6,325.90 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

59,206.00 920880100LAWN SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

620.00 920880100MAINTENANCE/REPAIRSTECH SEVEN COMPANY660562POOL11/29/2023

627.95 920880100MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

1,247.95 CHECK POOL 660562 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

799.20 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCOMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC660563POOL11/29/2023

4,860.00 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

32.61 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

5,691.81 CHECK POOL 660563 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

334.90 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYHYDRO-FIT INC660585POOL11/29/2023

1,980.00 920870713THEATREGREGORY TRZASKOMA660586POOL11/29/2023

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC660587*#POOL11/29/2023

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

132.98 920880100HIGH SPEED INTERNETWOW! BUSINESS660600POOL11/29/2023

358.84 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY660626POOL11/29/2023

24.47 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

13.77 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

397.08 CHECK POOL 660626 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

790.00 920880100POOL/SPA REPAIRBARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC660633POOL11/29/2023

196.54 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

367.48 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

101.46 920871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

665.48 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

12.30 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

157.83 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

170.13 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

102,766.63 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

312.45 921080100FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

660418*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 921092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

15.09 921092000WATER SERVICE 

82.65 921092000WATER SERVICE 

119.31 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

34.95 921092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

33.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

67.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

58.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

158.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,372.50 921093000BUILDING MAINTENANCECENTRAL AIR COMPRESSOR COMPANY660732POOL11/29/2023

1,997.21 Total for department 9210:

110,866.18 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 0000

89.02 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

90.51 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

9.84 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

189.37 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

189.37 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

42.00 922685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

128.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660414*#POOL11/29/2023

61.92 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

165.29 922692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 922692000WATER SERVICE 

186.86 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

61.03 922692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

272.74 922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

108.41 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

5,237.46 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC660627POOL11/29/2023

11,265.30 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLING

1,797.93 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

18,300.69 CHECK POOL 660627 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

542.86 922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,013.17 922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

245.23 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,801.26 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

89.96 922675100USED OIL/ANTIFREEZE PICKUPGFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC660673POOL11/29/2023

34,007.19 922680109HAZARDOUS WASTE DAYERG ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES660765POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

55,060.06 Total for department 9226:

55,249.43 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

116.33 923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

217.81 923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

61.14 923071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

395.28 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

423.73 Total for department 9230:

423.73 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

123.43 925085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

1,204.18 925092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

569.75 925080100BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICESCOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660529*#POOL11/29/2023

1,028.27 925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC660587*#POOL11/29/2023

30.69 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

119.58 925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

222.89 925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

60.99 925071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

403.46 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

22.99 925072700OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

30.14 925072700OFFICE SUPPLIES

53.13 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,268.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

660737POOL11/29/2023

5,698.41 Total for department 9250:

5,698.41 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL660452POOL11/29/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,425.00 CHECK POOL 660452 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI660482POOL11/29/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID M SINUTKO660485POOL11/29/2023

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO660490POOL11/29/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

412.50 CHECK POOL 660490 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER660494POOL11/29/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN660498POOL11/29/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 CHECK POOL 660498 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA660515POOL11/29/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

525.00 CHECK POOL 660515 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS660532POOL11/29/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,625.00 CHECK POOL 660532 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE660536POOL11/29/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC660540POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANTHONY FROBERGER660552POOL11/29/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCARL UHLAR660557POOL11/29/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI660591POOL11/29/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK660609POOL11/29/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 CHECK POOL 660609 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA660636POOL11/29/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

725.00 CHECK POOL 660636 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

16.87 925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

31.68 925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

5.19 925971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

53.74 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST660645POOL11/29/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG660650POOL11/29/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON660694POOL11/29/2023

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON660695POOL11/29/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY660703POOL11/29/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC660751POOL11/29/2023

8,203.74 Total for department 9259:

8,203.74 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

48,938.50 9261822152023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC660386POOL11/09/2023

233.00 926182215CANINE LODGING SERVICESBEST FRIENDS PET CARE INC660644POOL11/29/2023

631.78 926182215CANINE VETERINARY SERVICESMAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL660757POOL11/29/2023

49,803.28 Total for department 9261:

49,803.28 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

8.00 000020272BURNETTE VIDEO RECEIPTSSUBURBAN LIBRARY660424POOL11/29/2023

6.00 000020274BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS

14.00 CHECK POOL 660424 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

33.82 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

41.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

4.50 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

79.70 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

93.70 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

670.85 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

694.46 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,365.31 CHECK POOL 660385 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

26.90 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

196.93 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

43.80 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

10.12 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

277.75 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

145.56 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

20.29 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLY

35.18 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLY

201.03 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

300.00 927193000GLASS REPAIRSGROESBECK GLAZING660420POOL11/29/2023

85.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP DUESMICHIGAN LIBRARY660428POOL11/29/2023

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE 

21.45 927192000WATER SERVICE 

133.44 927192000WATER SERVICE 

41.92 927192000WATER SERVICE 

504.61 927192000WATER SERVICE 

945.90 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,993.80 927192000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

182.00 927193000ROOF MAINTENANCE BUSCH LIBRARYROYAL ROOFING COMPANY INC660473POOL11/29/2023

182.00 927193000ROOF MAINTENANCE BUSCH LIBRARY

125.00 927193000ROOF MAINTENANCE BUSCH LIBRARY

489.00 CHECK POOL 660473 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,023.57 927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

1,888.16 927180100DIGITAL MATERIALS HOOPLAMIDWEST TAPES660558POOL11/29/2023

5,610.00 927180117ONLINE DATABASESUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP660567POOL11/29/2023

463.50 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT660571POOL11/29/2023

100.75 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

564.25 CHECK POOL 660571 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

40.97 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.15 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.52 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

54.47 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

9,894.00 927198000COPIER

10,166.81 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

81.00 927186400MEMBERSHIPAMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION660607POOL11/29/2023

85.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP

166.00 CHECK POOL 660607 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

75.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC660615POOL11/29/2023

470.34 927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

879.13 927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

213.70 927171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,563.17 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

2,400.00 927180100ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

660662POOL11/29/2023

8.25 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSEERIN DELORE660709POOL11/29/2023

15.97 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

20.90 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

24.68 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

144.95 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.45 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

61.98 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

301.93 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

52.98 927172700REIMBURSEMENTVALERIE BRADY-SIEMEN660742POOL11/29/2023

19.95 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC660746POOL11/29/2023

8.59 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENT

65.00 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIES

93.54 CHECK POOL 660746 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

29,571.45 Total for department 9271:

29,665.15 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

88.54 966695000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

57.13 966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

106.71 966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

29.77 966671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

193.61 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

282.15 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

60.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER660446POOL11/29/2023

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC660467*POOL11/29/2023

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660525*POOL11/29/2023

22.50 970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

42.21 970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 970671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

76.48 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

736.48 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

3,096.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT660522POOL11/29/2023

12,914.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTS

16,010.00 CHECK POOL 660522 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

157.50 970788203REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC660531*POOL11/29/2023

16,167.50 Total for department 9707:

17,186.13 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

17.26 947688203ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY660413POOL11/29/2023

29.85 947688203WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

47.11 Total for department 9476:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

20,237.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC660651POOL11/29/2023

20,237.00 Total for department 9707:

20,284.11 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

3,842.05 977880138SUPPORTIVE HOUSINGOLHSA660530POOL11/29/2023

1,585.00 977880139SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

43,001.91 977880236SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

4,000.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT

6,730.57 977880238SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

59,159.53 CHECK POOL 660530 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

764.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE660533POOL11/29/2023

456.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS660543POOL11/29/2023

636.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,092.00 CHECK POOL 660543 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

392.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC660554POOL11/29/2023

703.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC660570POOL11/29/2023

777.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,480.00 CHECK POOL 660570 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

845.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC660574POOL11/29/2023

890.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER660588POOL11/29/2023

1,089.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCENEW FRONTIER 21 LLC660593POOL11/29/2023

672.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC660595POOL11/29/2023

642.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC660648POOL11/29/2023

1,200.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC660660POOL11/29/2023

1,400.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,600.00 CHECK POOL 660660 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

722.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERKS CONSULTING LLC660665POOL11/29/2023

477.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC660669POOL11/29/2023

614.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETROY A VAN GAMPELAERE660671POOL11/29/2023

426.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND660678POOL11/29/2023

1,285.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR660685POOL11/29/2023

689.25 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC660686POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

850.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEXINXIN JIANG660687POOL11/29/2023

635.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS660700POOL11/29/2023

30.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC660705POOL11/29/2023

1,350.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT660706POOL11/29/2023

685.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEALL IN PROFESSIONAL PROPERTY
MGMT

660716POOL11/29/2023

576.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC660718POOL11/29/2023

1,186.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS660730POOL11/29/2023

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER660731POOL11/29/2023

453.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC660734POOL11/29/2023

862.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMICHAEL J HENDRICKSON660735POOL11/29/2023

498.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC660738POOL11/29/2023

888.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS660744POOL11/29/2023

737.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDCP VENTURE 3 LLC660745POOL11/29/2023

661.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC660752POOL11/29/2023

646.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC660753POOL11/29/2023

866.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING660756POOL11/29/2023

702.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC660758POOL11/29/2023

557.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIIELD LLC660759POOL11/29/2023

1,035.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

849.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,441.00 CHECK POOL 660759 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC660761POOL11/29/2023

1,904.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDETROIT SFR PORTFOLIO 1A LLC660772POOL11/29/2023

1,023.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN660773POOL11/29/2023

767.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN660774POOL11/29/2023

984.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC660775POOL11/29/2023

94,532.78 Total for department 9778:

94,532.78 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

125.00 970680141TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC660467*POOL11/29/2023

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660525*POOL11/29/2023

400.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

1,417.50 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC660531*POOL11/29/2023

5,225.00 970780228REHAB PROJECT COSTS

6,642.50 CHECK POOL 660531 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

6,642.50 Total for department 9707:

7,042.50 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

715.06 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICESBKV GROUP660729POOL11/29/2023

30,000.00 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICES

1,229.90 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICES

31,944.96 CHECK POOL 660729 TOTAL FOR FUND 410:

31,944.96 Total for department 9410:

31,944.96 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 0000

10,457.77 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

10,457.77 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

17.93 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

6.75 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

24.68 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

52.69 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

98.33 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

26.11 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

177.13 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

201.81 Total for department 9494:

10,659.58 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 0000

(7,768.28)000021001CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

(7,768.28)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

40.45 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

17.50 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660389*#POOL11/09/2023

6,508.38 953692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 953692000WATER SERVICE 

6,529.95 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

715.24 953692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

4,995.00 953677600REPLACEMENT DOOROVERHEAD DOOR WEST660466POOL11/29/2023

11.59 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO660477*#POOL11/29/2023

11.59 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

102.62 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

125.80 CHECK POOL 660477 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

23.37 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

97.42 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

46.92 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

30.06 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

77.34 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

275.11 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

70.93 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660495*#POOL11/29/2023

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

300.96 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

7.78 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY660561*#POOL11/29/2023

132.36 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
140.14 CHECK POOL 660561 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

410.00 953680100FIRE ALARM SYSTEM REPAIRSELECTRONIC SAFETY SERVICE660572POOL11/29/2023

3,697.25 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC660581*#POOL11/29/2023

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

66.05 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

70.97 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

77,682.00 953698408CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

108.93 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

203.29 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

54.38 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

366.60 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

30.18 953693000APPLIANCE PARTSDEY DISTRIBUTING660664*#POOL11/29/2023

16.99 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

6.32 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.17 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.00 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

16.80 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

57.28 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

1,200.00 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC660736*#POOL11/29/2023

96,907.19 Total for department 9536:

89,138.91 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

(10,918.94)000021001CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

(10,918.94)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

21.72 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY660384*#POOL11/09/2023

20.76 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

18.90 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

34.94 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

10.38 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

106.70 CHECK POOL 660384 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

15.33 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

16.49 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

11.71 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

43.53 CHECK POOL 660385 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

52.50 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660389*#POOL11/09/2023

193.56 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

203.73 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

222.74 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

620.03 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

46.96 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

1,774.91 953792000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

2,492.73 953792000WATER SERVICE 

2,308.90 953792000WATER SERVICE 

6,576.54 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

66.09 953792000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

34.78 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO660477*#POOL11/29/2023

34.78 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

307.85 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

377.41 CHECK POOL 660477 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

70.08 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

292.27 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

140.75 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

90.18 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

232.00 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

825.28 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

212.80 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660495*#POOL11/29/2023

44.30 953793000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE660503POOL11/29/2023

2,189.34 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICE

2,371.17 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

300.96 953780100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

23.33 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY660561*#POOL11/29/2023

397.09 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

420.42 CHECK POOL 660561 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

716.50 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC660581*#POOL11/29/2023

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

854.50 CHECK POOL 660581 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

198.15 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

212.90 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,177.95 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

109,190.25 953798408CARPET INSTALLATION

110,368.20 CHECK POOL 660613 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

38.48 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

71.84 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

17.15 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

127.47 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

90.54 953793000APPLIANCE PARTSDEY DISTRIBUTING660664*#POOL11/29/2023

367.00 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC660680POOL11/29/2023

67.97 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

25.30 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

60.66 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

7.99 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

67.19 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

229.11 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

4,850.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC660736*#POOL11/29/2023

129,164.41 Total for department 9537:

118,245.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

104.64 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC660415POOL11/29/2023

31,102.32 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

1,082.40 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

5,474.32 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

37,763.68 CHECK POOL 660415 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,020.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVESETNA SUPPLY COMPANY660416POOL11/29/2023

2,880.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

3,900.00 CHECK POOL 660416 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

208.38 000000123ADMINISTRATIVE FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK660469#POOL11/29/2023

4,598.57 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS660471POOL11/29/2023

316.71 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,317.52 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

6,232.80 CHECK POOL 660471 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(40,996.01)000021000WATER MAIN EXTENSIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC660649#POOL11/29/2023

14,099.74 000021001WATER MAIN EXTENSION

40,996.01 000021096WATER MAIN EXTENSION

14,099.74 CHECK POOL 660649 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

937.02 000004101REFUNDPRESTON POLIZZI660789POOL11/29/2023

600.00 000025502REFUNDPRO-LINE ASPHALT PAVING CORP660790#POOL11/29/2023

150.00 000004101REFUNDCITY OF WARREN RENTAL660791POOL11/29/2023

108.00 000025503REFUNDSTEVEN FRANKLIN HENDERSON660826POOL11/29/2023

504.98 000004101REFUNDCITY OF ROSEVILLE660827POOL11/29/2023

64,504.60 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008047402REFUNDPRO-LINE ASPHALT PAVING CORP660790#POOL11/29/2023

(100.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

66.32 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

60.20 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

126.52 CHECK POOL 660385 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

791.19 154085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

75.26 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

36.45 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

63.09 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

174.80 CHECK POOL 660393 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

143.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660414*#POOL11/29/2023

355.22 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

414.70 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

59.75 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

829.67 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

27.30 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660429POOL11/29/2023

21.57 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

415.95 154092000WATER SERVICE 

437.52 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

122.21 154092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

535.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT660453POOL11/29/2023

64.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

600.30 CHECK POOL 660453 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,462.60 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYHACH COMPANY660459POOL11/29/2023

260.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,722.60 CHECK POOL 660459 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660460#POOL11/29/2023

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

89.84 :



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
89.84 CHECK POOL 660460 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,096.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYNORLAB INC660474POOL11/29/2023

95.41 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYULINE INC660507POOL11/29/2023

566.70 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

(566.70)154074000CREDIT MEMO

95.41 CHECK POOL 660507 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

183.35 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY660514POOL11/29/2023

487.20 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO660517POOL11/29/2023

276.00 154080100HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICE

666.30 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,850.00 154074000OPERATION SUPPLIESDIGIGRAPHX660545*#POOL11/29/2023

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

74.90 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

45,200.60 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSSUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC660624POOL11/29/2023

75.00 154074000MEMBERSHIPASSE INTERNATIONAL660632POOL11/29/2023

610.35 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,141.15 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

288.46 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,039.96 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,062.18 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC660658POOL11/29/2023

957.60 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

2,184.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

8,528.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

6,240.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

19,971.78 CHECK POOL 660658 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

56.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTPAUL BRADLEY660667POOL11/29/2023

334.16 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

1,186.88 154071302TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONMICHAEL OLSON660768POOL11/29/2023

80,412.49 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

32.78 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

288.58 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

35.02 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

323.60 CHECK POOL 660387 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.83 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

16.86 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICE

61.69 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

21.31 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

921.48 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC660587*#POOL11/29/2023

230.37 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

460.74 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.07 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

506.81 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

(572.94)156080200PRINTING SERVICE

23,500.00 156080200WATER BILL POSTAGE

25,092.53 CHECK POOL 660587 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

100.77 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

438.97 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

819.97 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

210.69 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,469.63 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

27,102.31 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

544.26 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

352.50 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.76 CHECK POOL 660387 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

191.60 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

3,119.90 158093001ELECTRICAL REPAIRSSPINA ELECTRIC CO660432POOL11/29/2023

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

16,987.83 158092000WATER SERVICE 

3,214.59 158092000WATER SERVICE 

117.94 158092000WATER SERVICE 

15.09 158092000WATER SERVICE 

82.64 158092000WATER SERVICE 

20,448.27 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

58.84 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660439*#POOL11/29/2023

319.39 158074300LAB SUPPLYFISHER SCIENTIFIC660444POOL11/29/2023

272.59 158074300LAB SUPPLY

591.98 CHECK POOL 660444 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

380.00 158074300FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO660445POOL11/29/2023

28,128.21 158092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

121.90 158093001EQUIPMENT SUPPLYBOURLIER & SONS INC660454POOL11/29/2023

1,041.68 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC660456POOL11/29/2023

13,000.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES

10,000.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES

24,041.68 CHECK POOL 660456 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC660457*#POOL11/29/2023

229.94 158074300RENTAL FEE

307.93 CHECK POOL 660457 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,284.76 158093001PRESSURE WASHER SUPPLYHOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY660458POOL11/29/2023

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660460#POOL11/29/2023

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

114.05 CHECK POOL 660460 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,232.50 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEBDI660461POOL11/29/2023

1,072.91 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR660465POOL11/29/2023

5,648.00 158093001MAINTENANCE PARTSTECHMATIC INC660468POOL11/29/2023

159.00 158074300LAB SAMPLESALS ENVIRONMENTAL660470POOL11/29/2023

1,380.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

1,539.00 CHECK POOL 660470 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.52 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

338.31 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

649.00 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

488.00 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

(649.00)158093001CREDIT MEMO

854.83 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

11.53 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

851.89 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,590.97 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

439.47 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,882.33 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,203.92 158093001CAMERA MODULESGLOBAL SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM INC660661POOL11/29/2023

943.64 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC660663#POOL11/29/2023

324.91 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,268.55 CHECK POOL 660663 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

214.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

897.18 158093001COMPUTER BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWER TECHNIQUES INC660670POOL11/29/2023

146.00 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEJOSEPH RUMINSKI660681POOL11/29/2023

95.00 158096201REIMBURSEMENT

241.00 CHECK POOL 660681 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

212.50 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYRPM660688POOL11/29/2023

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC660720*#POOL11/29/2023

115.23 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

30.60 158071302REIMBURSEMENTJAMES WARNER660750POOL11/29/2023

99,600.76 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

40,996.01 904497001WATER MAIN EXTENSIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC660649#POOL11/29/2023

40,996.01 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

8,779.96 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC660497POOL11/29/2023

20,775.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

15,023.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

44,578.84 CHECK POOL 660497 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

29,593.00 904798080FENCING PROJECTMICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC660653POOL11/29/2023

276.45 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC660663#POOL11/29/2023

1,700.20 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEMTIMMONS GROUP INC660697POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

76,148.49 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

291.62 907299700ADMINISTRATIVE FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK660469#POOL11/29/2023

291.62 Total for department 9072:

388,956.28 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

7,689.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660399*POOL11/16/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660402*POOL11/16/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE660403POOL11/16/2023

1,800.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660404*POOL11/16/2023

414.38 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412660779*POOL11/29/2023

672.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS660786*POOL11/29/2023

12,518.73 Total for department 0000:

12,518.73 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 0000

161.55 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE660425POOL11/29/2023

686.72 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660426*POOL11/29/2023

531.37 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQMACOMB INTERMEDIATE660427POOL11/29/2023

1,088.51 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQVAN DYKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS660436POOL11/29/2023

2,468.15 Total for department 0000:

2,468.15 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,758.80 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND660398POOL11/16/2023

64,474.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660399*POOL11/16/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660400POOL11/16/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660401POOL11/16/2023

8,687.60 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660402*POOL11/16/2023

6,270.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660404*POOL11/16/2023

183.47 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS & D INVESTORS LLC660405POOL11/16/2023

1,517.92 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412660779*POOL11/29/2023

3,315.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124660780POOL11/29/2023

14,312.87 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS660781POOL11/29/2023

1,300.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND660782POOL11/29/2023

1,776.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS660786*POOL11/29/2023

105,327.38 Total for department 0000:

105,327.38 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13.60 980196700UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY660384*#POOL11/09/2023

4,899.00 980196700DEMOLITIONPRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC660760POOL11/29/2023

4,912.60 Total for department 9801:

4,912.60 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

2,400,714.35 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

11/20/2023 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

1,191,610.66 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

2,765.18 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

8,858.12 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

34,352.89 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

110,866.18 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

55,249.43 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

423.73 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

5,698.41 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

8,203.74 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

49,803.28 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

29,665.15 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

17,186.13 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

20,284.11 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

94,532.78 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

7,042.50 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

31,944.96 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

10,659.58 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

89,138.91 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

118,245.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

388,956.28 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

12,518.73 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

2,468.15 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

105,327.38 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

4,912.60 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

2,400,714.35 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

120.30 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265660384POOL11/09/2023
1,870.96 DTE ENERGY000323660385POOL11/09/2023

48,938.50 TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC004921660386POOL11/09/2023
3,637.73 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660387POOL11/09/2023

3.65 AT&T LONG DISTANCE012276660388POOL11/09/2023
70.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470660389POOL11/09/2023

8,744.06 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433660390POOL11/09/2023
94.71 SPOK INC014743660391POOL11/09/2023

1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829660392POOL11/09/2023
2,889.03 DTE ENERGY000323660393POOL11/16/2023

272,352.34 DTE ENERGY000324660394POOL11/16/2023
167,769.00 VERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC011031660395POOL11/16/2023

180.05 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660396POOL11/16/2023
56,126.84 FALCON ASPHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT018585660397POOL11/16/2023
1,758.80 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003660398POOL11/16/2023

72,163.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009660399POOL11/16/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660400POOL11/16/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660401POOL11/16/2023
9,537.95 MISDU080118660402POOL11/16/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172660403POOL11/16/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221660404POOL11/16/2023

183.47 S & D INVESTORS LLC080246660405POOL11/16/2023
766.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003660406POOL11/29/2023
103.90 AJAX TRAILERS LLC000034660407POOL11/29/2023
74.99 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043660408POOL11/29/2023

1,155.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184660409POOL11/29/2023
334.90 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222660410POOL11/29/2023
89.65 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313660411POOL11/29/2023

1,384.95 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317660412POOL11/29/2023
17.26 DTE ENERGY000323660413POOL11/29/2023

2,673.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329660414POOL11/29/2023
37,763.68 EJ USA INC000371660415POOL11/29/2023
3,900.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394660416POOL11/29/2023

159.37 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400660417POOL11/29/2023
1,576.00 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE 000405660418POOL11/29/2023
5,883.48 GRAINGER INC000466660419POOL11/29/2023

300.00 GROESBECK GLAZING000484660420POOL11/29/2023
12,024.84 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502660421POOL11/29/2023

611.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537660422POOL11/29/2023
3,771.56 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554660423POOL11/29/2023

14.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634660424POOL11/29/2023
161.55 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE000659660425POOL11/29/2023

2,999.22 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666660426POOL11/29/2023
531.37 MACOMB INTERMEDIATE000675660427POOL11/29/2023
85.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741660428POOL11/29/2023
27.30 SUPPLYDEN INC000965660429POOL11/29/2023
223.92 S & S WORLDWIDE INC000975660430POOL11/29/2023
46.50 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010660431POOL11/29/2023

3,119.90 SPINA ELECTRIC CO001043660432POOL11/29/2023
782.17 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054660433POOL11/29/2023

1,298.54 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086660434POOL11/29/2023
1,036.00 UTICA RENT ALL INC001156660435POOL11/29/2023
1,088.51 VAN DYKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS001166660436POOL11/29/2023

52,550.59 CITY OF WARREN001203660437POOL11/29/2023
72.48 CITY OF WARREN001211660438POOL11/29/2023
74.99 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241660439POOL11/29/2023

3,512.37 WEST GROUP001258660440POOL11/29/2023
710.00 WEST SHORE SERVICES INC001259660441POOL11/29/2023
248.35 WHOLESALE TOOL CO001265660442POOL11/29/2023
421.08 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296660443POOL11/29/2023
591.98 FISHER SCIENTIFIC001700660444POOL11/29/2023
380.00 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443660445POOL11/29/2023
60.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546660446POOL11/29/2023

41,355.42 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193660447POOL11/29/2023
310.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396660448POOL11/29/2023

26,000.00 BRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY003521660449POOL11/29/2023
319.80 COMCAST CABLEVISION003667660450POOL11/29/2023

1,290.00 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851660451POOL11/29/2023
1,425.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860660452POOL11/29/2023

600.30 TEAM EQUIPMENT004100660453POOL11/29/2023
121.90 BOURLIER & SONS INC004233660454POOL11/29/2023

50,000.00 PITNEY BOWES INC004341660455POOL11/29/2023
24,041.68 TETRA TECH INC004360660456POOL11/29/2023

605.71 AIRGAS USA LLC004376660457POOL11/29/2023
1,284.76 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY004399660458POOL11/29/2023
1,722.60 HACH COMPANY004410660459POOL11/29/2023

203.89 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462660460POOL11/29/2023
1,232.50 BDI004507660461POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

502.97 MELISSA HOPKINS004522660462POOL11/29/2023
1,325.00 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540660463POOL11/29/2023

334.66 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562660464POOL11/29/2023
1,072.91 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638660465POOL11/29/2023
4,995.00 OVERHEAD DOOR WEST004680660466POOL11/29/2023

250.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700660467POOL11/29/2023
5,648.00 TECHMATIC INC004745660468POOL11/29/2023

500.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004790660469POOL11/29/2023
1,539.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818660470POOL11/29/2023
6,232.80 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924660471POOL11/29/2023

151.50 NFPA005002660472POOL11/29/2023
489.00 ROYAL ROOFING COMPANY INC005018660473POOL11/29/2023

1,096.00 NORLAB INC005366660474POOL11/29/2023
4,271.19 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569660475POOL11/29/2023

18,523.25 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686660476POOL11/29/2023
503.21 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757660477POOL11/29/2023
38.76 PSP STORES LLC005880660478POOL11/29/2023
350.00 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING005968660479POOL11/29/2023
600.00 DAWN M WALTON006175660480POOL11/29/2023

2,427.81 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187660481POOL11/29/2023
175.00 CAREN M BURDI006397660482POOL11/29/2023
543.00 EMPCO INC006769660483POOL11/29/2023
42.09 ANNETTE GATTARI-ROSS006875660484POOL11/29/2023
75.00 DAVID M SINUTKO007286660485POOL11/29/2023

2,094.00 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481660486POOL11/29/2023
1,826.38 3M007566660487POOL11/29/2023

20,971.50 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814660488POOL11/29/2023
4,511.97 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133660489POOL11/29/2023

412.50 SONYA HRYSHKO008209660490POOL11/29/2023
3,384.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323660491POOL11/29/2023

362.75 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING008492660492POOL11/29/2023
281.20 QUADIENT INC008651660493POOL11/29/2023
175.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873660494POOL11/29/2023
283.73 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029660495POOL11/29/2023
340.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144660496POOL11/29/2023

44,578.84 METCO SERVICES INC009248660497POOL11/29/2023
425.00 DAVID WORDEN009336660498POOL11/29/2023

1,563.00 HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL INC009674660499POOL11/29/2023
1,676.80 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703660500POOL11/29/2023

400.00 MARY CLARK009739660501POOL11/29/2023
574.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796660502POOL11/29/2023
44.30 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045660503POOL11/29/2023
25.00 EDWARD M HANNA010474660504POOL11/29/2023
278.42 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612660505POOL11/29/2023

1,004.80 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776660506POOL11/29/2023
95.41 ULINE INC010843660507POOL11/29/2023

2,407.29 GOV CONNECTION INC010875660508POOL11/29/2023
3,000.00 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC010942660509POOL11/29/2023
1,250.00 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088660510POOL11/29/2023
1,687.45 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091660511POOL11/29/2023
3,153.00 DELL MARKETING LP011163660512POOL11/29/2023

71.07 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219660513POOL11/29/2023
183.35 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219660514POOL11/29/2023
525.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239660515POOL11/29/2023

3,724.00 CHRISTOPHER PRESS DDS PC011296660516POOL11/29/2023
487.20 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298660517POOL11/29/2023

1,481.12 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455660518POOL11/29/2023
42.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560660519POOL11/29/2023
20.00 DEBORAH WENSON011737660520POOL11/29/2023
294.80 LAURA Z SULLIVAN011921660521POOL11/29/2023

16,010.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978660522POOL11/29/2023
6,900.00 BLUE STAR INC012033660523POOL11/29/2023

603.00 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC012128660524POOL11/29/2023
750.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133660525POOL11/29/2023

1,235.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207660526POOL11/29/2023
164.00 ROBERT E CRASS012219660527POOL11/29/2023

7.86 SUSAN SCHAFER012222660528POOL11/29/2023
2,016.40 COMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE012310660529POOL11/29/2023

59,159.53 OLHSA012323660530POOL11/29/2023
6,800.00 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370660531POOL11/29/2023
1,625.00 DANA FREERS012531660532POOL11/29/2023

764.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535660533POOL11/29/2023
294.51 MICHELLE KATOPODES012633660534POOL11/29/2023
640.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833660535POOL11/29/2023
225.00 SUSAN R COLE012860660536POOL11/29/2023

6,453.87 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919660537POOL11/29/2023
216.25 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA013016660538POOL11/29/2023
120.00 SHREDCORP013066660539POOL11/29/2023
175.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199660540POOL11/29/2023

1,736.61 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226660541POOL11/29/2023
114.00 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237660542POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,092.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258660543POOL11/29/2023
21,403.24 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314660544POOL11/29/2023
4,200.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332660545POOL11/29/2023

81,317.92 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336660546POOL11/29/2023
1,494.00 ALERT ALL CORP013413660547POOL11/29/2023

12,315.84 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER013425660548POOL11/29/2023
20.00 STEVEN M WATRIPONT013518660549POOL11/29/2023

68,345.25 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577660550POOL11/29/2023
42.50 J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY013601660551POOL11/29/2023
150.00 ANTHONY FROBERGER013632660552POOL11/29/2023
250.00 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET013701660553POOL11/29/2023
392.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748660554POOL11/29/2023
400.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751660555POOL11/29/2023

4,036.20 GARRETT DOOR CO013932660556POOL11/29/2023
200.00 CARL UHLAR013972660557POOL11/29/2023

1,888.16 MIDWEST TAPES014050660558POOL11/29/2023
30.00 EBCO COMPANY LLC014146660559POOL11/29/2023
359.80 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS014255660560POOL11/29/2023
560.56 APCO SUPPLY014359660561POOL11/29/2023

1,247.95 TECH SEVEN COMPANY014361660562POOL11/29/2023
5,691.81 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC014415660563POOL11/29/2023

360.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429660564POOL11/29/2023
1,398.25 APPLE INC014492660565POOL11/29/2023

75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530660566POOL11/29/2023
5,610.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594660567POOL11/29/2023
1,156.68 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616660568POOL11/29/2023

75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625660569POOL11/29/2023
1,480.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642660570POOL11/29/2023

564.25 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656660571POOL11/29/2023
410.00 ELECTRONIC SAFETY SERVICE014698660572POOL11/29/2023

2,286.92 CREST FORD INC014756660573POOL11/29/2023
845.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773660574POOL11/29/2023
55.26 SHARON DACOFF014872660575POOL11/29/2023
100.67 MIKE RILEY014876660576POOL11/29/2023
43.21 K9 SPECIALTIES014955660577POOL11/29/2023
250.00 JOSEPH SCHEHR015002660578POOL11/29/2023
25.00 JOSEPH ROTH015003660579POOL11/29/2023
25.00 WILLIAM ALTER015006660580POOL11/29/2023

4,551.75 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025660581POOL11/29/2023
604.68 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA015045660582POOL11/29/2023

5,344.80 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC015071660583POOL11/29/2023
900.00 MUSAR TRAINING015136660584POOL11/29/2023
334.90 HYDRO-FIT INC015160660585POOL11/29/2023

1,980.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188660586POOL11/29/2023
26,717.80 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247660587POOL11/29/2023

890.00 IAN WEAVER015343660588POOL11/29/2023
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453660589POOL11/29/2023

2,736.92 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475660590POOL11/29/2023
150.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549660591POOL11/29/2023

13,479.89 APPLIED INNOVATION015558660592POOL11/29/2023
1,089.00 NEW FRONTIER 21 LLC015577660593POOL11/29/2023
1,677.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605660594POOL11/29/2023

672.00 TG WARREN INC015622660595POOL11/29/2023
399.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679660596POOL11/29/2023
40.00 MATZKA INC015750660597POOL11/29/2023
30.00 PAUL LIZE015755660598POOL11/29/2023
473.95 CHEMSEARCH015814660599POOL11/29/2023
132.98 WOW! BUSINESS015829660600POOL11/29/2023
199.41 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937660601POOL11/29/2023

1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996660602POOL11/29/2023
4,980.00 MERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP016010660603POOL11/29/2023

484.00 MAJIK GRAPHICS INC016034660604POOL11/29/2023
30.00 DAVID BEAN016069660605POOL11/29/2023
250.00 MICHAEL FONTANA016116660606POOL11/29/2023
166.00 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION016220660607POOL11/29/2023
25.00 JOEL RICKETTS016256660608POOL11/29/2023
325.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346660609POOL11/29/2023
300.00 OUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP016349660610POOL11/29/2023
300.00 THE WOODS CHURCH016350660611POOL11/29/2023

2,862.10 SIRCHIE 016434660612POOL11/29/2023
169,362.98 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454660613POOL11/29/2023

514.02 JEFFERSON CHEVROLET016600660614POOL11/29/2023
75.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601660615POOL11/29/2023
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618660616POOL11/29/2023

9,400.00 FIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC016656660617POOL11/29/2023
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685660618POOL11/29/2023
30.00 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI016805660619POOL11/29/2023
250.00 SARA CAPA016806660620POOL11/29/2023
773.75 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856660621POOL11/29/2023
908.00 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876660622POOL11/29/2023

2,391.26 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894660623POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

45,200.60 SUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC016935660624POOL11/29/2023
1,528.90 WOODWARD CAMERA016947660625POOL11/29/2023

397.08 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955660626POOL11/29/2023
18,300.69 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994660627POOL11/29/2023

20.00 THOMAS DUGAN017000660628POOL11/29/2023
20.00 CURTIS GAUSS017003660629POOL11/29/2023
750.00 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046660630POOL11/29/2023
280.00 THOMAS RUSHTON017061660631POOL11/29/2023
75.00 ASSE INTERNATIONAL017082660632POOL11/29/2023
790.00 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC017095660633POOL11/29/2023

137,145.01 THE ASU GROUP017185660634POOL11/29/2023
77.98 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187660635POOL11/29/2023
725.00 MARK VRANA017292660636POOL11/29/2023
83.57 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300660637POOL11/29/2023
587.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304660638POOL11/29/2023

55,696.80 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320660639POOL11/29/2023
75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338660640POOL11/29/2023
80.00 ADAM BIDOUL017349660641POOL11/29/2023
152.79 JAMES CUMMINS017350660642POOL11/29/2023
280.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404660643POOL11/29/2023
233.00 BEST FRIENDS PET CARE INC017409660644POOL11/29/2023
200.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425660645POOL11/29/2023
60.95 JEAN REID017434660646POOL11/29/2023
96.24 VARTEC LLC017458660647POOL11/29/2023
642.00 RIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC017493660648POOL11/29/2023

55,095.75 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582660649POOL11/29/2023
275.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609660650POOL11/29/2023

20,237.00 LEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC017687660651POOL11/29/2023
999.38 NONA AGENCY LLC017702660652POOL11/29/2023

29,593.00 MICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC017703660653POOL11/29/2023
700.00 LYNN A MELTON017705660654POOL11/29/2023
30.00 DON JARVIS017746660655POOL11/29/2023

12,714.00 RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT017760660656POOL11/29/2023
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777660657POOL11/29/2023

19,971.78 S A TORELLO INC017863660658POOL11/29/2023
20.00 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905660659POOL11/29/2023

2,600.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921660660POOL11/29/2023
2,203.92 GLOBAL SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM INC017936660661POOL11/29/2023
2,400.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962660662POOL11/29/2023
1,545.00 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963660663POOL11/29/2023

120.72 DEY DISTRIBUTING017965660664POOL11/29/2023
722.00 RKS CONSULTING LLC017989660665POOL11/29/2023
783.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001660666POOL11/29/2023
30.00 PAUL BRADLEY018006660667POOL11/29/2023
374.51 SHELVING INC018030660668POOL11/29/2023
477.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080660669POOL11/29/2023
897.18 POWER TECHNIQUES INC018127660670POOL11/29/2023
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128660671POOL11/29/2023

4,955.00 VERTIV CORPORATION018132660672POOL11/29/2023
89.96 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC018141660673POOL11/29/2023
237.84 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145660674POOL11/29/2023
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157660675POOL11/29/2023
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158660676POOL11/29/2023
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159660677POOL11/29/2023
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165660678POOL11/29/2023

1,796.40 DOC HUB LLC018166660679POOL11/29/2023
367.00 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185660680POOL11/29/2023
241.00 JOSEPH RUMINSKI018192660681POOL11/29/2023
146.00 GME SUPPLY COMPANY018220660682POOL11/29/2023

2,620.00 MAINLAND SUPPLY018242660683POOL11/29/2023
1,291.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244660684POOL11/29/2023
1,285.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257660685POOL11/29/2023

689.25 WARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC018299660686POOL11/29/2023
850.00 XINXIN JIANG018324660687POOL11/29/2023
212.50 RPM018329660688POOL11/29/2023

1,470.01 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342660689POOL11/29/2023
1,560.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351660690POOL11/29/2023
1,080.32 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366660691POOL11/29/2023

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368660692POOL11/29/2023
312.64 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382660693POOL11/29/2023
200.00 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384660694POOL11/29/2023
87.50 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384660695POOL11/29/2023

1,050.00 TANIA GHANEM018392660696POOL11/29/2023
1,700.20 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395660697POOL11/29/2023

75.00 WILLIAM G CLIFT018412660698POOL11/29/2023
700.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422660699POOL11/29/2023
635.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432660700POOL11/29/2023

2,580.00 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC018453660701POOL11/29/2023
8,287.44 GALLS LLC018467660702POOL11/29/2023

300.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489660703POOL11/29/2023
1,443.00 GUIDEHOUSE INC018490660704POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

30.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516660705POOL11/29/2023
1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525660706POOL11/29/2023

75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532660707POOL11/29/2023
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541660708POOL11/29/2023
8.25 ERIN DELORE018543660709POOL11/29/2023

211.00 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC018568660710POOL11/29/2023
20.00 DAVID PODESZWIK018582660711POOL11/29/2023
150.00 DANIEL G DEVINE018599660712POOL11/29/2023
200.00 SUMMER TOCCO018600660713POOL11/29/2023

1,372.50 KEITH WILLIAMS018606660714POOL11/29/2023
5,510.00 LIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW018642660715POOL11/29/2023

685.00 ALL IN PROFESSIONAL PROPERTY MGMT 018645660716POOL11/29/2023
30.00 ADAM DUFF018665660717POOL11/29/2023
576.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680660718POOL11/29/2023
86.13 THE WASHTUB018682660719POOL11/29/2023

35,707.00 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689660720POOL11/29/2023
5,475.07 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736660721POOL11/29/2023

275.00 DEREK THOMAS018753660722POOL11/29/2023
262.68 FAITH SULICH018763660723POOL11/29/2023
197.19 PRESTON CORNELIUS018764660724POOL11/29/2023
177.18 TYLER SITTARO018767660725POOL11/29/2023
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787660726POOL11/29/2023
88.66 ALTA MATERIAL HANDLING018825660727POOL11/29/2023

2,235.00 SHOW SUPPLIES018827660728POOL11/29/2023
31,944.96 BKV GROUP018853660729POOL11/29/2023
1,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858660730POOL11/29/2023

975.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888660731POOL11/29/2023
1,372.50 CENTRAL AIR COMPRESSOR COMPANY018906660732POOL11/29/2023
2,229.32 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916660733POOL11/29/2023

453.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925660734POOL11/29/2023
862.00 MICHAEL J HENDRICKSON018962660735POOL11/29/2023

6,050.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972660736POOL11/29/2023
1,268.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980660737POOL11/29/2023

498.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988660738POOL11/29/2023
987.50 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994660739POOL11/29/2023
20.00 BRIAN SCHUMAN019016660740POOL11/29/2023
439.95 PEAKE RECOVERY INC019033660741POOL11/29/2023
52.98 VALERIE BRADY-SIEMEN019074660742POOL11/29/2023

4,178.40 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083660743POOL11/29/2023
888.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099660744POOL11/29/2023
737.00 DCP VENTURE 3 LLC019104660745POOL11/29/2023
93.54 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107660746POOL11/29/2023
96.80 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108660747POOL11/29/2023
895.05 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116660748POOL11/29/2023

1,740.00 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119660749POOL11/29/2023
30.60 JAMES WARNER019124660750POOL11/29/2023
300.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184660751POOL11/29/2023
661.00 BDP CC LLC019196660752POOL11/29/2023
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197660753POOL11/29/2023
175.00 RACHELLE ANN MATOUK019226660754POOL11/29/2023

1,400.88 DYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC019244660755POOL11/29/2023
866.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267660756POOL11/29/2023
631.78 MAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL019269660757POOL11/29/2023
702.00 REE LLC019271660758POOL11/29/2023

2,441.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIIELD LLC019277660759POOL11/29/2023
4,899.00 PRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC019278660760POOL11/29/2023

975.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290660761POOL11/29/2023
838.36 POLLY PRODUCTS019293660762POOL11/29/2023

1,850.00 ELITE CONCRETE SERVICES LLC019294660763POOL11/29/2023
70.13 SUPERIOR PRINTING INC019310660764POOL11/29/2023

34,007.19 ERG ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES019312660765POOL11/29/2023
48.41 TAMMY MAREEL019315660766POOL11/29/2023
381.36 DAN'S HUNTER SERVICE019319660767POOL11/29/2023

1,186.88 MICHAEL OLSON019320660768POOL11/29/2023
6,875.00 JKF TRAINING & CONSULTING LLC019321660769POOL11/29/2023

25.00 SEAN CORBITT019323660770POOL11/29/2023
25.00 FAITH SULICH019327660771POOL11/29/2023

1,904.00 DETROIT SFR PORTFOLIO 1A LLC019328660772POOL11/29/2023
1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329660773POOL11/29/2023

767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330660774POOL11/29/2023
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331660775POOL11/29/2023
104.95 MARK PTASZEK070441660776POOL11/29/2023
550.00 DEREK WATKINS070508660777POOL11/29/2023
180.62 MICHELLE MARTINEZ070536660778POOL11/29/2023

1,932.30 LOCAL 412080000660779POOL11/29/2023
3,315.00 FOP LODGE 124080005660780POOL11/29/2023

14,312.87 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006660781POOL11/29/2023
1,300.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007660782POOL11/29/2023
1,483.20 DENCAP080023660783POOL11/29/2023

19,332.35 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100660784POOL11/29/2023
30,686.49 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101660785POOL11/29/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 11/20/2023 10:08 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660384 - 660831

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

2,448.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220660786POOL11/29/2023
300.00 WARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH090755660787POOL11/29/2023
47.64 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660788POOL11/29/2023
937.02 PRESTON POLIZZI099998660789POOL11/29/2023
500.00 PRO-LINE ASPHALT PAVING CORP099998660790POOL11/29/2023
150.00 CITY OF WARREN RENTAL099998660791POOL11/29/2023
85.00 KYLE LAWSON099998660792POOL11/29/2023
85.00 DOMINQUE BENSON099998660793POOL11/29/2023
34.06 CHARMAINE ZIEGELER099998660794POOL11/29/2023
253.00 FOUNDATION RESTORATION099998660795POOL11/29/2023
279.00 EVOLVE CONSTRUCTION LLC099998660796POOL11/29/2023
15.80 FINISHA ADAMS099998660797POOL11/29/2023
16.80 DANA BEARD099998660798POOL11/29/2023
16.40 DARLENE BOLICK099998660799POOL11/29/2023
16.60 SARAH BURLAGER099998660800POOL11/29/2023
17.00 ZAHANGIR CHOWDHURY099998660801POOL11/29/2023
17.00 JENNIFER DILLON099998660802POOL11/29/2023
15.40 REBECCA ENGEL099998660803POOL11/29/2023
16.60 JORDAN GLASER099998660804POOL11/29/2023
16.40 VALERIE HADLEY099998660805POOL11/29/2023
16.20 QUENTA HICKS099998660806POOL11/29/2023
16.60 FRANK KARPINSKI099998660807POOL11/29/2023
17.80 LAURA KOVIE099998660808POOL11/29/2023
17.80 SUFIA-SULTANA MANIK099998660809POOL11/29/2023
16.60 JAMES MCKNIGHT099998660810POOL11/29/2023
16.00 PATTI NELSON099998660811POOL11/29/2023
16.60 VANITA PALMERI099998660812POOL11/29/2023
16.60 PAUL PIONTKOWSKI099998660813POOL11/29/2023
16.00 JUSTIN RIDDELL099998660814POOL11/29/2023
16.20 FRANK SHABO099998660815POOL11/29/2023
15.60 SAM SOOF III099998660816POOL11/29/2023
16.00 ANDREA SULPHER099998660817POOL11/29/2023
15.60 KENNETH WAS099998660818POOL11/29/2023
16.20 RYSZARD WISNIEWSKI099998660819POOL11/29/2023
11.50 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660820POOL11/29/2023
32.54 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660821POOL11/29/2023
430.42 MICHELLE DIMARIA099998660822POOL11/29/2023
15.82 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY099998660823POOL11/29/2023
414.77 PREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC099998660824POOL11/29/2023
26.56 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998660825POOL11/29/2023
108.00 STEVEN FRANKLIN HENDERSON099998660826POOL11/29/2023
504.98 CITY OF ROSEVILLE099998660827POOL11/29/2023

8.26 CURTIS BEHNKE099998660828POOL11/29/2023
188.41 DANIEL SCHARF099998660829POOL11/29/2023

7.45 WILLIAM MILLER099998660830POOL11/29/2023
1,073.00 D/A CENTRAL INC014619660831POOL11/29/2023

POOL TOTALS:

2,400,714.35 Total of 448 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
2,400,714.35 Total of 448 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

22.05 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

199.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP660410POOL11/29/2023

134.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

334.90 CHECK POOL 660410 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,312.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660426*POOL11/29/2023

1,082.94 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M660487POOL11/29/2023

743.44 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY

1,826.38 CHECK POOL 660487 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,453.87 000010900BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC660537POOL11/29/2023

8.80 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

642.91 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

8.26 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

656.25 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1.60 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

71.39 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,389.21 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,709.75 000010701GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES660550*POOL11/29/2023

30,766.26 000010702GASOLINE

62,476.01 CHECK POOL 660550 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC660622POOL11/29/2023

259.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

219.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

908.00 CHECK POOL 660622 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(22,115.20)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP660634#POOL11/29/2023

(23,878.00)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(32,201.26)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

(125,000.00)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(203,194.46)CHECK POOL 660634 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.95 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJEAN REID660646POOL11/29/2023

208.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC660702#POOL11/29/2023

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.40 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.40 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

152.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

209.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

255.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

148.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

88.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

412.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3,252.60 CHECK POOL 660702 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

104.95 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMARK PTASZEK660776POOL11/29/2023

550.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESDEREK WATKINS660777POOL11/29/2023

180.62 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMICHELLE MARTINEZ660778POOL11/29/2023

9,676.45 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660784#POOL11/29/2023

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660785#POOL11/29/2023

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,550.09 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,151.42 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,407.24 CHECK POOL 660785 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.82 000027500OVERPAYMENTFIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY660823POOL11/29/2023

414.77 000027500OVERPAYMENTPREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC660824POOL11/29/2023

(97,808.14)Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

3,313.25 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY660476POOL11/29/2023

15,060.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

140.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

10.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

18,523.25 CHECK POOL 660476 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

47.64 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660788POOL11/29/2023

177.00 008047800BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUNDFOUNDATION RESTORATION660795POOL11/29/2023

76.00 008048600BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUND

253.00 CHECK POOL 660795 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.00 008047800BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUNDEVOLVE CONSTRUCTION LLC660796POOL11/29/2023

114.00 008048600BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUND

279.00 CHECK POOL 660796 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.50 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660820POOL11/29/2023

32.54 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660821POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

26.56 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660825POOL11/29/2023

8.26 008067900VOYA/AETNA LIFE INSUR SETTLEMENTCURTIS BEHNKE660828POOL11/29/2023

188.41 008067900VOYA/AETNA LIFE INSUR SETTLEMENTDANIEL SCHARF660829POOL11/29/2023

7.45 008067900VOYA/AETNA LIFE INSUR SETTLEMENTWILLIAM MILLER660830POOL11/29/2023

19,377.61 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

27.87 110185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

255.15 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

89.32 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.46 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

368.93 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396.80 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

3.65 113685300LONG DISTANCE SERVICE AT&T LONG DISTANCE660388POOL11/09/2023

1,380.79 113685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660396POOL11/16/2023

35.55 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO660411POOL11/29/2023

54.10 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

89.65 CHECK POOL 660411 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

483.54 113692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

27.46 113692000WATER SERVICE 

511.00 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396.25 113698200BOOKSWEST GROUP660440#POOL11/29/2023

447.84 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

306.99 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

1,151.08 CHECK POOL 660440 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84.50 113692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

50,000.00 113680137MONTHLY POSTAGEPITNEY BOWES INC660455POOL11/29/2023

600.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON660480POOL11/29/2023

574.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK660502POOL11/29/2023

2,403.18 113672700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC660508#POOL11/29/2023

3,724.00 113682246DRUG COURT DENTAL SERVICESCHRISTOPHER PRESS DDS PC660516POOL11/29/2023

1,481.12 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR660518POOL11/29/2023

1,235.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE660526POOL11/29/2023

164.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYROBERT E CRASS660527POOL11/29/2023

7.86 113686100MILEAGESUSAN SCHAFER660528POOL11/29/2023

524.25 113685300CABLE/INTERNETCOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660529*#POOL11/29/2023

30.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYEBCO COMPANY LLC660559POOL11/29/2023

359.80 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS660560POOL11/29/2023

37.63 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

63.64 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

15.56 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

164.82 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS660596POOL11/29/2023

199.41 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS660601POOL11/29/2023

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON660602POOL11/29/2023

218.75 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES660621POOL11/29/2023

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

207.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

187.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

773.75 CHECK POOL 660621 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

941.87 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,656.22 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

380.70 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,978.79 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.24 113672700COURT RECORDING HEADSETVARTEC LLC660647POOL11/29/2023

999.38 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC660652POOL11/29/2023

700.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON660654POOL11/29/2023

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.660690POOL11/29/2023

480.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

480.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 660690 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

312.64 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC660693POOL11/29/2023

300.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM660696POOL11/29/2023

600.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

1,050.00 CHECK POOL 660696 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

700.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE660699POOL11/29/2023

150.00 113682248MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPDANIEL G DEVINE660712POOL11/29/2023

200.00 113682248WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPSUMMER TOCCO660713POOL11/29/2023

38.17 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

25.28 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

70.54 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

83.29 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

115.19 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

33.47 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

309.56 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

714.46 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

439.95 113682249DRUG COURT 3/4 HOUSINGPEAKE RECOVERY INC660741POOL11/29/2023

1,740.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC660749POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESRACHELLE ANN MATOUK660754POOL11/29/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYFINISHA ADAMS660797POOL11/29/2023

16.80 113683500JURY DUTYDANA BEARD660798POOL11/29/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYDARLENE BOLICK660799POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSARAH BURLAGER660800POOL11/29/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYZAHANGIR CHOWDHURY660801POOL11/29/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYJENNIFER DILLON660802POOL11/29/2023

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYREBECCA ENGEL660803POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJORDAN GLASER660804POOL11/29/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYVALERIE HADLEY660805POOL11/29/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYQUENTA HICKS660806POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYFRANK KARPINSKI660807POOL11/29/2023

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYLAURA KOVIE660808POOL11/29/2023

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYSUFIA-SULTANA MANIK660809POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJAMES MCKNIGHT660810POOL11/29/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYPATTI NELSON660811POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYVANITA PALMERI660812POOL11/29/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYPAUL PIONTKOWSKI660813POOL11/29/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYJUSTIN RIDDELL660814POOL11/29/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYFRANK SHABO660815POOL11/29/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYSAM SOOF III660816POOL11/29/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYANDREA SULPHER660817POOL11/29/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYKENNETH WAS660818POOL11/29/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYRYSZARD WISNIEWSKI660819POOL11/29/2023

79,486.07 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

154.46 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

106.26 117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

115.25 117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

31.48 117171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

252.99 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

280.00 117180100MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIESOFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC660643POOL11/29/2023

687.45 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

42.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDSARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC660505POOL11/29/2023

15.99 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

2.99 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

58.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

58.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

42.00 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

37.50 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

21.94 120972700BUSINESS CARDS

278.42 CHECK POOL 660505 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,156.68 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION660568POOL11/29/2023

5,344.80 120982602TAX APPEAL LEGAL SERVICESHALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC660583POOL11/29/2023

243.79 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

279.13 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

521.97 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

128.92 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

930.02 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.92 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

20.99 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

62.91 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,016.62 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

765.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP660440#POOL11/29/2023

1,097.33 121095800ONLINE RESEARCH

1,862.33 CHECK POOL 660440 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

35.05 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

182.54 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

217.59 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

285.34 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

477.44 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

120.58 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

883.36 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

132.20 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

76.02 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.09 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

38.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

287.29 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,250.57 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

705.00 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC660409#POOL11/29/2023

159.37 121580600SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP660417POOL11/29/2023

53.96 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALOUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP660610POOL11/29/2023

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALTHE WOODS CHURCH660611POOL11/29/2023

149.18 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

209.73 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

58.05 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

416.96 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,235.00 121580600CURTAINS/ELECTIONSHOW SUPPLIES660728POOL11/29/2023

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALWARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH660787POOL11/29/2023

4,470.29 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

102.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660414*#POOL11/29/2023

41.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

75.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

185.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

250.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

84.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

50.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

2,402.00 CHECK POOL 660414 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

543.00 122080100WRITTEN EXAMSEMPCO INC660483POOL11/29/2023

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

2,350.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONSFIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC660617POOL11/29/2023

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

2,350.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS

9,400.00 CHECK POOL 660617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

587.00 122080100DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC660638POOL11/29/2023

168.72 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

315.09 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

86.59 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

570.40 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

32.35 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

13,593.08 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

78.66 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

291.86 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

617.14 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

135.05 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,044.05 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,122.71 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

35.86 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

13.49 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

49.35 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.02 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

93.08 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.96 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

596.99 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

143.80 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

909.85 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,153.60 123771902DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDENCAP660783POOL11/29/2023

329.60 123771902DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

1,483.20 CHECK POOL 660783 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,283.57 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660784#POOL11/29/2023

2,372.33 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,655.90 CHECK POOL 660784 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

12,098.30 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

26.90 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

10.12 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

37.02 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

72.82 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

135.77 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.87 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

503.70 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

750.16 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,384.24 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660785#POOL11/29/2023

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,590.15 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,098.63 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,279.25 CHECK POOL 660785 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16,066.43 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

281.20 125372700EQUIPMENT SUPPLIESQUADIENT INC660493POOL11/29/2023

120.00 125380100MONTHLY SHREDDINGSHREDCORP660539POOL11/29/2023

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

206.61 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

316.90 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

73.93 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

597.44 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.03 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

202.51 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

56.52 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

287.06 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

70.13 125372700INK CARTRIDGESSUPERIOR PRINTING INC660764POOL11/29/2023

1,385.83 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

4.11 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC660508#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

922.40 125880100INTERNET ACCESSCOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660529*#POOL11/29/2023

109.52 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

204.17 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.49 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

370.18 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,955.00 125880100MAINTENANCE SERVICEVERTIV CORPORATION660672POOL11/29/2023

1,372.50 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESKEITH WILLIAMS660714POOL11/29/2023

7,624.19 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,384.95 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER660412POOL11/29/2023

840.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

180.72 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,020.72 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

421.08 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY660443POOL11/29/2023

71.07 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY660513POOL11/29/2023

603.00 126580110FIRE MONITORINGSIEMENS INDUSTRY INC660524POOL11/29/2023

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

300.00 126574000AUDIO/LIGHTING SYSTEMIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND660555POOL11/29/2023

100.00 126574000AUDIO/LIGHTING SYSTEM

400.00 CHECK POOL 660555 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

473.95 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH660599POOL11/29/2023

282.68 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

528.53 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

135.16 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

946.37 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,291.00 126580110ELECTRICAL SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

660684POOL11/29/2023

11,699.44 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

55.92 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

234.84 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

1,595.97 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

600.36 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

2,431.17 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS660392POOL11/09/2023

47.82 129492001WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

2.72 129492001WATER SERVICE 

10.74 129492002WATER SERVICE 

3.37 129492002WATER SERVICE 

1,364.33 129492002WATER SERVICE 

1,428.98 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8.36 129492001NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

2,772.45 129492002NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023

2,780.81 CHECK POOL 660447 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

42.09 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEANNETTE GATTARI-ROSS660484POOL11/29/2023

20,971.50 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC660488POOL11/29/2023

239.54 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSELAURA Z SULLIVAN660521POOL11/29/2023

55.26 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSE

294.80 CHECK POOL 660521 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

294.51 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHELLE KATOPODES660534POOL11/29/2023

55.26 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESHARON DACOFF660575POOL11/29/2023

250.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHAEL FONTANA660606POOL11/29/2023

250.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESARA CAPA660620POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

340,339.47 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP660634#POOL11/29/2023

152.79 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES CUMMINS660642POOL11/29/2023

1,443.00 129498500ARPA CONSULTINGGUIDEHOUSE INC660704POOL11/29/2023

372,111.29 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

109.85 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

409.43 130185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

178.50 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC660409#POOL11/29/2023

272.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENT

450.50 CHECK POOL 660409 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

554.50 130180100FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

660418*#POOL11/29/2023

186.87 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

47.80 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

141.74 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

376.41 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21.11 130192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

6.63 130192000WATER SERVICE 

987.89 130192000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,037.20 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,732.96 130192000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

350.00 130182401TRAININGPUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING660479POOL11/29/2023

216.25 130180100LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTINGSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA660538POOL11/29/2023

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

350.00 130188001OPERATING SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX660545*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

360.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE660564POOL11/29/2023

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

111.19 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

388.17 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION660594#POOL11/29/2023

2,862.10 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE660612POOL11/29/2023

1,528.90 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA660625POOL11/29/2023

4,587.73 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

12,280.72 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

408.12 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

17,276.57 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

1,796.40 130180100COMPUTER SERVICE SUBSCRIPTIONDOC HUB LLC660679POOL11/29/2023

700.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYMAINLAND SUPPLY660683POOL11/29/2023

960.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

960.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,620.00 CHECK POOL 660683 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,580.00 130172700PRINTINGIMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC660701POOL11/29/2023

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC660702#POOL11/29/2023

25.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

124.78 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

124.78 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

124.78 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

4,320.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

240.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

5,034.84 CHECK POOL 660702 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

987.50 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT660739POOL11/29/2023

6,875.00 130182401TRAININGJKF TRAINING & CONSULTING LLC660769POOL11/29/2023

1,073.00 130180100CAMERA REPAIRSD/A CENTRAL INC660831POOL11/29/2023

51,710.86 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

80.33 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

10.79 131192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

72.48 131188001PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN660438POOL11/29/2023

0.51 131192000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

100.67 131188001REIMBURSEMENTMIKE RILEY660576POOL11/29/2023

264.78 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

202.64 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

1,421.47 133685300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,624.11 CHECK POOL 660387 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.17 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

206.69 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

161.35 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

206.69 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

244.20 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

202.67 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,191.77 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

887.13 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

152.39 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

654.18 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,693.70 CHECK POOL 660393 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

697.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNTABC WAREHOUSE660406POOL11/29/2023

69.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

766.00 CHECK POOL 660406 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

74.99 133674000CADET UNIFORMALLIE BROTHERS INC660408POOL11/29/2023

40.52 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

224.37 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

371.77 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

33.76 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

156.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

485.41 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

27.48 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

44.92 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

128.61 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

176.81 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

219.73 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

56.52 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

670.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,636.68 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

46.50 133693000PAINTING SUPPLYSHERWIN-WILLIAMS660431POOL11/29/2023

301.81 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS660433#POOL11/29/2023

334.93 133692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

268.17 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 133692000WATER SERVICE 

221.41 133692000WATER SERVICE 

558.13 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

240.12 133692000WATER SERVICE 

230.75 133692000WATER SERVICE 

1,926.83 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

695.97 133692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

319.80 133674000CABLE TELEVISION SERVICESCOMCAST CABLEVISION660450POOL11/29/2023

502.97 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMELISSA HOPKINS660462POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

60.27 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

334.94 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

395.21 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

362.75 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPRESSURE VESSEL TESTING660492POOL11/29/2023

530.00 133693000PLYMOVENT MAINTENANCEHASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL INC660499POOL11/29/2023

1,033.00 133693000PLYMOVENT MAINTENANCE

1,563.00 CHECK POOL 660499 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,676.80 133674000PHONE CASESCDW GOVERNMENT INC660500POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTEDWARD M HANNA660504POOL11/29/2023

761.52 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL660506POOL11/29/2023

243.28 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,004.80 CHECK POOL 660506 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,153.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTDELL MARKETING LP660512POOL11/29/2023

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

832.40 133693000HVAC SERVICES

175.43 133693000HVAC SERVICES

1,846.44 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,415.00 133680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

534.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALSALERT ALL CORP660547POOL11/29/2023

480.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

480.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

1,494.00 CHECK POOL 660547 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

42.50 133672701EMS SUPPLYJ & B MEDICAL SUPPLY660551POOL11/29/2023

415.95 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO660556#POOL11/29/2023

105.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

520.95 CHECK POOL 660556 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,398.25 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC660565POOL11/29/2023

50.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH SCHEHR660578POOL11/29/2023

200.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENT

250.00 CHECK POOL 660578 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH ROTH660579POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM ALTER660580POOL11/29/2023

399.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL ZUIDEMA660582POOL11/29/2023

130.92 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSE

74.76 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSE

604.68 CHECK POOL 660582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

900.00 133682401TECH RESCUE TRAININGMUSAR TRAINING660584POOL11/29/2023

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

809.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION660594#POOL11/29/2023

459.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICE

1,268.00 CHECK POOL 660594 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,980.00 133693000FIRE STATION REPAIRSMERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP660603POOL11/29/2023

484.00 133674000VEHICLE GRAPHICSMAJIK GRAPHICS INC660604POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOEL RICKETTS660608POOL11/29/2023

750.00 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS660630POOL11/29/2023

2,119.95 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

6,687.93 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

93.24 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

8,901.12 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

146.00 133674000TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENTGME SUPPLY COMPANY660682POOL11/29/2023

211.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICESAPPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC660710POOL11/29/2023

91.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

1,283.94 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

1,375.92 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

262.68 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEFAITH SULICH660723POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTPRESTON CORNELIUS660724POOL11/29/2023

172.19 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSE

197.19 CHECK POOL 660724 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

177.18 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSETYLER SITTARO660725POOL11/29/2023

2,229.32 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC660733POOL11/29/2023

1,850.00 133693000CONCRETE REPAIRSELITE CONCRETE SERVICES LLC660763POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTSEAN CORBITT660770POOL11/29/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTFAITH SULICH660771POOL11/29/2023

51,674.52 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

151.50 137172700CODE BOOKSNFPA660472POOL11/29/2023

3,384.00 137180100ONLINE PERMIT APPLICATION FEESBS & A SOFTWARE660491POOL11/29/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE660496POOL11/29/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

340.00 CHECK POOL 660496 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

3,000.00 137180100PROFESSIONAL  SERVICESMCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC660509POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDEBORAH WENSON660520POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSTEVEN M WATRIPONT660549POOL11/29/2023

276.71 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

360.58 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCE

637.29 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTPAUL LIZE660598POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID BEAN660605POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJOHN IMPELLIZZERI660619POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS DUGAN660628POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTCURTIS GAUSS660629POOL11/29/2023

280.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS RUSHTON660631POOL11/29/2023

469.46 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

873.26 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

231.66 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,574.38 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM BIDOUL660641POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDON JARVIS660655POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI660659POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID PODESZWIK660711POOL11/29/2023

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM DUFF660717POOL11/29/2023

139.44 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

376.77 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

449.09 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

965.30 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

275.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDEREK THOMAS660722POOL11/29/2023

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN SCHUMAN660740POOL11/29/2023

48.41 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTAMMY MAREEL660766POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

11,126.35 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK660501POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON660566POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR660589POOL11/29/2023

194.08 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

97.38 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

181.93 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

49.73 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

329.04 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY660657POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI660692POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT660707POOL11/29/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI660708POOL11/29/2023

1,373.12 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

54.46 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

101.59 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

167.82 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

167.82 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ660569POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN660616POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER660640POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY660675POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR660676POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY660677POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSWILLIAM G CLIFT660698POOL11/29/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA660726POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

600.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

57.53 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

81.99 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

153.25 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

41.74 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

276.98 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

406.53 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

307.18 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP660440#POOL11/29/2023

62.94 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

114.00 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP660542POOL11/29/2023

12,492.00 142280107MOWING SERVICESLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

1,980.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

225.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

598.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,860.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,830.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,110.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

20,095.00 CHECK POOL 660546 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

194.09 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

132.02 142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

246.48 142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

68.37 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

446.87 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

6,357.00 142280107GRASS CUTTING CITY LOTS/PROPERTIESRNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT660656POOL11/29/2023

6,357.00 142280107GRASS CUTTING CITY LOTS/PROPERTIES

12,714.00 CHECK POOL 660656 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.51 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

34,463.55 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

115.00 142692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

710.00 142680100SIREN MAINTENANCEWEST SHORE SERVICES INC660441POOL11/29/2023

30.78 142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

57.50 142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

88.28 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

913.28 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

38.76 143074000ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC660478POOL11/29/2023

250.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSROGER ANTHONY DESMET660553POOL11/29/2023

43.21 143074000OPERATING SUPPLYK9 SPECIALTIES660577POOL11/29/2023

53.87 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

100.26 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

27.96 143071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

182.09 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

46.83 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB660719POOL11/29/2023

39.30 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

86.13 CHECK POOL 660719 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

895.05 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL660748POOL11/29/2023

1,495.24 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

572.76 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,068.13 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

220.71 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,861.60 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,861.60 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68.90 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

263.73 144285300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

94.71 144285300MESSAGING SERVICESSPOK INC660391POOL11/09/2023

167,769.00 144298103BUCKET TRUCK 75' AERIAL LIFTVERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC660395POOL11/16/2023

56,126.84 144298103FALCON ASPHALT HOT BOX TRAILERSFALCON ASPHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT660397POOL11/16/2023

103.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAJAX TRAILERS LLC660407POOL11/29/2023

87.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

21.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

179.25 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC660421POOL11/29/2023

1,549.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

780.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

280.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

967.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

89.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,628.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

291.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,498.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,386.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

253.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

446.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

18.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(400.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

12,024.84 CHECK POOL 660421 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

376.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE660422POOL11/29/2023

235.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

611.00 CHECK POOL 660422 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,297.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE660423POOL11/29/2023

1,214.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,259.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,771.56 CHECK POOL 660423 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

480.36 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS660433#POOL11/29/2023

1,156.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO660434POOL11/29/2023

142.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,298.54 CHECK POOL 660434 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

670.37 144292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

712.40 144292000WATER SERVICE 

604.90 144292000WATER SERVICE 

2,030.81 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660439*#POOL11/29/2023

80.80 144274000TOOLSWHOLESALE TOOL CO660442*#POOL11/29/2023

144.98 144292000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC660448POOL11/29/2023

1,290.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC660451POOL11/29/2023

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC660457*#POOL11/29/2023

682.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO660463POOL11/29/2023

642.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,325.00 CHECK POOL 660463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

315.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS660464POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

18.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

334.66 CHECK POOL 660464 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,094.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

660486POOL11/29/2023

2,591.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC660489POOL11/29/2023

316.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

110.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,488.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,511.97 CHECK POOL 660489 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,250.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC660510POOL11/29/2023

355.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

660511POOL11/29/2023

1,151.18 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

280.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(100.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,687.45 CHECK POOL 660511 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

106.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS660541POOL11/29/2023

91.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

938.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

447.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

152.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,736.61 CHECK POOL 660541 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

393.44 144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

3,515.25 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO660556#POOL11/29/2023

161.11 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC660573POOL11/29/2023

347.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,777.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,286.92 CHECK POOL 660573 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY660590POOL11/29/2023

25.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

71.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

833.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

112.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

58.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

39.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

75.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

197.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

293.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

297.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

164.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

44.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

237.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

244.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

58.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

242.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(497.01)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,736.92 CHECK POOL 660590 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

40.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMATZKA INC660597POOL11/29/2023

514.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJEFFERSON CHEVROLET660614POOL11/29/2023

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC660618POOL11/29/2023

2,339.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY660623POOL11/29/2023

207.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(156.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,391.26 CHECK POOL 660623 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.99 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES660635POOL11/29/2023

38.99 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

77.98 CHECK POOL 660635 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

83.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL660637POOL11/29/2023

270.84 144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

505.02 144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.56 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

906.42 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

374.51 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSHELVING INC660668POOL11/29/2023

139.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS660674POOL11/29/2023

32.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

65.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

237.84 CHECK POOL 660674 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

250.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC660689POOL11/29/2023

1,098.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

120.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,470.01 CHECK POOL 660689 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,080.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC660691POOL11/29/2023

3,190.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCELIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW660715POOL11/29/2023

2,320.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCE

5,510.00 CHECK POOL 660715 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.99 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

16.50 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

53.49 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

88.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEALTA MATERIAL HANDLING660727POOL11/29/2023

236.54 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE660743POOL11/29/2023

1,336.11 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

736.50 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,869.25 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

4,178.40 CHECK POOL 660743 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP660747POOL11/29/2023

1,400.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC660755POOL11/29/2023

381.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDAN'S HUNTER SERVICE660767POOL11/29/2023

287,885.69 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

106.28 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

14.44 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

132.90 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

248.38 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

69.25 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

450.53 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.04 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

59.98 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

83.01 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

64.78 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

404.81 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

976.06 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

265,667.66 144892600STREETLIGHTING DTE ENERGY660394*#POOL11/16/2023

265,667.66 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1780 ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

34.06 178082403REIMBURSEMENTCHARMAINE ZIEGELER660794POOL11/29/2023

430.42 178082403REIMBURSEMENTMICHELLE DIMARIA660822POOL11/29/2023

464.48 Total for department 1780:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

3.98 179385300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

20.38 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

12.40 179392000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

1,044.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONSBRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY660449POOL11/29/2023

1,045.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

4,390.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

395.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

14,310.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

3,714.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

107.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

995.00 179396134HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

26,000.00 CHECK POOL 660449 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

621.95 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUESPOLLY PRODUCTS660762POOL11/29/2023

55.00 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUES

60.00 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUES

101.41 179396103MEMORIAL BENCH/PLAQUES

838.36 CHECK POOL 660762 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

26,875.12 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

3.98 179585300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

3.98 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

80.32 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

9.88 179692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

10.78 179692000WATER SERVICE 

20.66 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

0.50 179692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

101.48 Total for department 1796:

1,191,610.66 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

27.43 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

238.76 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY660475*#POOL11/29/2023

328.98 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

428.93 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

284.68 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

1,281.35 CHECK POOL 660475 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

320.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY660535*#POOL11/29/2023

1,628.78 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,136.40 247480121STREETLIGHTING DTE ENERGY660394*#POOL11/16/2023

1,136.40 Total for department 2474:

2,765.18 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

557.12 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY660475*#POOL11/29/2023

767.63 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

1,000.84 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

664.25 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

2,989.84 CHECK POOL 660475 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

320.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY660535*#POOL11/29/2023

3,309.84 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,548.28 347480121STREETLIGHTING DTE ENERGY660394*#POOL11/16/2023

5,548.28 Total for department 3474:

8,858.12 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

64.25 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

65.33 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

7.11 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

136.69 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(38,018.00)000021000DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC660720*#POOL11/29/2023

(3,801.80)000021001DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

38,018.00 000021123DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

(3,801.80)CHECK POOL 660720 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(3,665.11)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

38,018.00 920497400DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC660720*#POOL11/29/2023

38,018.00 Total for department 9204:

34,352.89 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

29.66 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

30.16 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

3.28 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

63.10 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

2,068.99 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES660550*POOL11/29/2023

2,044.19 000010700GASOLINE

765.78 000010700GASOLINE

990.28 000010700GASOLINE

5,869.24 CHECK POOL 660550 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

5,932.34 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

85.00 008065101REFUNDKYLE LAWSON660792POOL11/29/2023

85.00 008065101REFUNDDOMINQUE BENSON660793POOL11/29/2023

170.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

69.51 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

8.97 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

239.01 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

230.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

245.44 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

3.37 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

150.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

127.41 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,004.20 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

740.45 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

35.44 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE

790.76 CHECK POOL 660393 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

709.05 920880100FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

660418*#POOL11/29/2023

137.18 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

186.99 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

152.25 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(137.18)920880100CREDIT MEMO

339.24 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

223.92 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYS & S WORLDWIDE INC660430POOL11/29/2023

1,036.00 920894400EVENT EQUIPMENT RENTALUTICA RENT ALL INC660435POOL11/29/2023

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

7,334.80 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

53.62 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

370.54 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

10,297.72 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

116.60 920877600OPERATING SUPPLYWHOLESALE TOOL CO660442*#POOL11/29/2023

50.95 920877600OPERATING SUPPLY

167.55 CHECK POOL 660442 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,589.48 920892000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

42.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS660519POOL11/29/2023

6,900.00 920880100DEMOLITIONBLUE STAR INC660523POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

2,255.12 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

4,070.78 920880100HVAC SERVICE

6,325.90 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

59,206.00 920880100LAWN SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

620.00 920880100MAINTENANCE/REPAIRSTECH SEVEN COMPANY660562POOL11/29/2023

627.95 920880100MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

1,247.95 CHECK POOL 660562 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

799.20 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCOMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC660563POOL11/29/2023

4,860.00 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

32.61 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

5,691.81 CHECK POOL 660563 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

334.90 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYHYDRO-FIT INC660585POOL11/29/2023

1,980.00 920870713THEATREGREGORY TRZASKOMA660586POOL11/29/2023

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC660587*#POOL11/29/2023

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

132.98 920880100HIGH SPEED INTERNETWOW! BUSINESS660600POOL11/29/2023

358.84 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY660626POOL11/29/2023

24.47 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

13.77 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

397.08 CHECK POOL 660626 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

790.00 920880100POOL/SPA REPAIRBARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC660633POOL11/29/2023

196.54 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

367.48 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

101.46 920871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

665.48 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

12.30 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

157.83 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

170.13 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

102,766.63 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

312.45 921080100FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

660418*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 921092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

15.09 921092000WATER SERVICE 

82.65 921092000WATER SERVICE 

119.31 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

34.95 921092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

33.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

67.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

58.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

158.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,372.50 921093000BUILDING MAINTENANCECENTRAL AIR COMPRESSOR COMPANY660732POOL11/29/2023

1,997.21 Total for department 9210:

110,866.18 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 0000

89.02 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

90.51 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

9.84 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

189.37 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

189.37 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

42.00 922685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

128.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660414*#POOL11/29/2023

61.92 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

165.29 922692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 922692000WATER SERVICE 

186.86 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

61.03 922692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

272.74 922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

108.41 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

5,237.46 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC660627POOL11/29/2023

11,265.30 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLING

1,797.93 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

18,300.69 CHECK POOL 660627 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

542.86 922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,013.17 922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

245.23 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,801.26 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

89.96 922675100USED OIL/ANTIFREEZE PICKUPGFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC660673POOL11/29/2023

34,007.19 922680109HAZARDOUS WASTE DAYERG ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES660765POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

55,060.06 Total for department 9226:

55,249.43 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

116.33 923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

217.81 923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

61.14 923071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

395.28 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

423.73 Total for department 9230:

423.73 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

123.43 925085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

1,204.18 925092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

569.75 925080100BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICESCOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660529*#POOL11/29/2023

1,028.27 925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC660587*#POOL11/29/2023

30.69 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

119.58 925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

222.89 925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

60.99 925071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

403.46 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

22.99 925072700OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

30.14 925072700OFFICE SUPPLIES

53.13 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,268.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

660737POOL11/29/2023

5,698.41 Total for department 9250:

5,698.41 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL660452POOL11/29/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,425.00 CHECK POOL 660452 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI660482POOL11/29/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID M SINUTKO660485POOL11/29/2023

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO660490POOL11/29/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

412.50 CHECK POOL 660490 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER660494POOL11/29/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN660498POOL11/29/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 CHECK POOL 660498 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA660515POOL11/29/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

525.00 CHECK POOL 660515 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS660532POOL11/29/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,625.00 CHECK POOL 660532 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE660536POOL11/29/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC660540POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANTHONY FROBERGER660552POOL11/29/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCARL UHLAR660557POOL11/29/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI660591POOL11/29/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK660609POOL11/29/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 CHECK POOL 660609 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA660636POOL11/29/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

725.00 CHECK POOL 660636 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

16.87 925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

31.68 925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

5.19 925971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

53.74 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST660645POOL11/29/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG660650POOL11/29/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON660694POOL11/29/2023

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON660695POOL11/29/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY660703POOL11/29/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC660751POOL11/29/2023

8,203.74 Total for department 9259:

8,203.74 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

48,938.50 9261822152023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC660386POOL11/09/2023

233.00 926182215CANINE LODGING SERVICESBEST FRIENDS PET CARE INC660644POOL11/29/2023

631.78 926182215CANINE VETERINARY SERVICESMAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL660757POOL11/29/2023

49,803.28 Total for department 9261:

49,803.28 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

8.00 000020272BURNETTE VIDEO RECEIPTSSUBURBAN LIBRARY660424POOL11/29/2023

6.00 000020274BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS

14.00 CHECK POOL 660424 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

33.82 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

41.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

4.50 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

79.70 CHECK POOL 660548 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

93.70 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

670.85 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

694.46 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,365.31 CHECK POOL 660385 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

26.90 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

196.93 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

43.80 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

10.12 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

277.75 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

145.56 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

20.29 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLY

35.18 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLY

201.03 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

300.00 927193000GLASS REPAIRSGROESBECK GLAZING660420POOL11/29/2023

85.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP DUESMICHIGAN LIBRARY660428POOL11/29/2023

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE 

21.45 927192000WATER SERVICE 

133.44 927192000WATER SERVICE 

41.92 927192000WATER SERVICE 

504.61 927192000WATER SERVICE 

945.90 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,993.80 927192000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

182.00 927193000ROOF MAINTENANCE BUSCH LIBRARYROYAL ROOFING COMPANY INC660473POOL11/29/2023

182.00 927193000ROOF MAINTENANCE BUSCH LIBRARY

125.00 927193000ROOF MAINTENANCE BUSCH LIBRARY

489.00 CHECK POOL 660473 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,023.57 927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

1,888.16 927180100DIGITAL MATERIALS HOOPLAMIDWEST TAPES660558POOL11/29/2023

5,610.00 927180117ONLINE DATABASESUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP660567POOL11/29/2023

463.50 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT660571POOL11/29/2023

100.75 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

564.25 CHECK POOL 660571 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

40.97 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.15 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.52 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

54.47 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

9,894.00 927198000COPIER

10,166.81 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

81.00 927186400MEMBERSHIPAMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION660607POOL11/29/2023

85.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP

166.00 CHECK POOL 660607 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

75.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC660615POOL11/29/2023

470.34 927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

879.13 927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

213.70 927171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,563.17 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

2,400.00 927180100ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

660662POOL11/29/2023

8.25 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSEERIN DELORE660709POOL11/29/2023

15.97 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

20.90 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

24.68 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

144.95 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.45 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

61.98 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

301.93 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

52.98 927172700REIMBURSEMENTVALERIE BRADY-SIEMEN660742POOL11/29/2023

19.95 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC660746POOL11/29/2023

8.59 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENT

65.00 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIES

93.54 CHECK POOL 660746 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

29,571.45 Total for department 9271:

29,665.15 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

88.54 966695000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

57.13 966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

106.71 966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

29.77 966671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

193.61 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

282.15 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

60.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER660446POOL11/29/2023

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC660467*POOL11/29/2023

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660525*POOL11/29/2023

22.50 970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

42.21 970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 970671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

76.48 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

736.48 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

3,096.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT660522POOL11/29/2023

12,914.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTS

16,010.00 CHECK POOL 660522 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

157.50 970788203REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC660531*POOL11/29/2023

16,167.50 Total for department 9707:

17,186.13 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

17.26 947688203ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY660413POOL11/29/2023

29.85 947688203WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

47.11 Total for department 9476:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

20,237.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC660651POOL11/29/2023

20,237.00 Total for department 9707:

20,284.11 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

3,842.05 977880138SUPPORTIVE HOUSINGOLHSA660530POOL11/29/2023

1,585.00 977880139SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

43,001.91 977880236SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

4,000.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT

6,730.57 977880238SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

59,159.53 CHECK POOL 660530 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

764.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE660533POOL11/29/2023

456.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS660543POOL11/29/2023

636.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,092.00 CHECK POOL 660543 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

392.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC660554POOL11/29/2023

703.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC660570POOL11/29/2023

777.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,480.00 CHECK POOL 660570 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

845.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC660574POOL11/29/2023

890.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER660588POOL11/29/2023

1,089.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCENEW FRONTIER 21 LLC660593POOL11/29/2023

672.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC660595POOL11/29/2023

642.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC660648POOL11/29/2023

1,200.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC660660POOL11/29/2023

1,400.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,600.00 CHECK POOL 660660 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

722.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERKS CONSULTING LLC660665POOL11/29/2023

477.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC660669POOL11/29/2023

614.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETROY A VAN GAMPELAERE660671POOL11/29/2023

426.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND660678POOL11/29/2023

1,285.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR660685POOL11/29/2023

689.25 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC660686POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

850.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEXINXIN JIANG660687POOL11/29/2023

635.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS660700POOL11/29/2023

30.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC660705POOL11/29/2023

1,350.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT660706POOL11/29/2023

685.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEALL IN PROFESSIONAL PROPERTY
MGMT

660716POOL11/29/2023

576.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC660718POOL11/29/2023

1,186.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS660730POOL11/29/2023

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER660731POOL11/29/2023

453.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC660734POOL11/29/2023

862.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMICHAEL J HENDRICKSON660735POOL11/29/2023

498.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC660738POOL11/29/2023

888.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS660744POOL11/29/2023

737.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDCP VENTURE 3 LLC660745POOL11/29/2023

661.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC660752POOL11/29/2023

646.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC660753POOL11/29/2023

866.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING660756POOL11/29/2023

702.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC660758POOL11/29/2023

557.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIIELD LLC660759POOL11/29/2023

1,035.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

849.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,441.00 CHECK POOL 660759 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC660761POOL11/29/2023

1,904.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDETROIT SFR PORTFOLIO 1A LLC660772POOL11/29/2023

1,023.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN660773POOL11/29/2023

767.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN660774POOL11/29/2023

984.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC660775POOL11/29/2023

94,532.78 Total for department 9778:

94,532.78 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

125.00 970680141TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC660467*POOL11/29/2023

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660525*POOL11/29/2023

400.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

1,417.50 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC660531*POOL11/29/2023

5,225.00 970780228REHAB PROJECT COSTS

6,642.50 CHECK POOL 660531 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

6,642.50 Total for department 9707:

7,042.50 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

715.06 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICESBKV GROUP660729POOL11/29/2023

30,000.00 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICES

1,229.90 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICES

31,944.96 CHECK POOL 660729 TOTAL FOR FUND 410:

31,944.96 Total for department 9410:

31,944.96 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 0000

10,457.77 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660548*POOL11/29/2023

10,457.77 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

17.93 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

6.75 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

24.68 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

52.69 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

98.33 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

26.11 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

177.13 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

201.81 Total for department 9494:

10,659.58 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 0000

(7,768.28)000021001CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

(7,768.28)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

40.45 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

17.50 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660389*#POOL11/09/2023

6,508.38 953692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

21.57 953692000WATER SERVICE 

6,529.95 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

715.24 953692000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

4,995.00 953677600REPLACEMENT DOOROVERHEAD DOOR WEST660466POOL11/29/2023

11.59 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO660477*#POOL11/29/2023

11.59 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

102.62 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

125.80 CHECK POOL 660477 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

23.37 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

97.42 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

46.92 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

30.06 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

77.34 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

275.11 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

70.93 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660495*#POOL11/29/2023

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

300.96 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

7.78 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY660561*#POOL11/29/2023

132.36 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
140.14 CHECK POOL 660561 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

410.00 953680100FIRE ALARM SYSTEM REPAIRSELECTRONIC SAFETY SERVICE660572POOL11/29/2023

3,697.25 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC660581*#POOL11/29/2023

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

66.05 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

70.97 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

77,682.00 953698408CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

108.93 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

203.29 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

54.38 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

366.60 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

30.18 953693000APPLIANCE PARTSDEY DISTRIBUTING660664*#POOL11/29/2023

16.99 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

6.32 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.17 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.00 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

16.80 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

57.28 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

1,200.00 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC660736*#POOL11/29/2023

96,907.19 Total for department 9536:

89,138.91 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

(10,918.94)000021001CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

(10,918.94)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

21.72 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY660384*#POOL11/09/2023

20.76 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

18.90 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

34.94 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

10.38 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

106.70 CHECK POOL 660384 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

15.33 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

16.49 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

11.71 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

43.53 CHECK POOL 660385 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

52.50 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660389*#POOL11/09/2023

193.56 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

203.73 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

222.74 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

620.03 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

46.96 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

1,774.91 953792000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

2,492.73 953792000WATER SERVICE 

2,308.90 953792000WATER SERVICE 

6,576.54 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

66.09 953792000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

34.78 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO660477*#POOL11/29/2023

34.78 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

307.85 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

377.41 CHECK POOL 660477 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

70.08 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

292.27 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

140.75 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

90.18 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

232.00 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

825.28 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

212.80 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660495*#POOL11/29/2023

44.30 953793000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE660503POOL11/29/2023

2,189.34 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICE

2,371.17 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

300.96 953780100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660546*#POOL11/29/2023

23.33 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY660561*#POOL11/29/2023

397.09 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

420.42 CHECK POOL 660561 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

716.50 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC660581*#POOL11/29/2023

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

854.50 CHECK POOL 660581 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

198.15 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

212.90 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,177.95 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC660613*#POOL11/29/2023

109,190.25 953798408CARPET INSTALLATION

110,368.20 CHECK POOL 660613 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

38.48 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

71.84 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

17.15 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

127.47 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

90.54 953793000APPLIANCE PARTSDEY DISTRIBUTING660664*#POOL11/29/2023

367.00 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC660680POOL11/29/2023

67.97 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

25.30 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

60.66 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

7.99 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

67.19 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

229.11 CHECK POOL 660721 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

4,850.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC660736*#POOL11/29/2023

129,164.41 Total for department 9537:

118,245.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

104.64 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC660415POOL11/29/2023

31,102.32 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

1,082.40 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

5,474.32 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

37,763.68 CHECK POOL 660415 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,020.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVESETNA SUPPLY COMPANY660416POOL11/29/2023

2,880.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

3,900.00 CHECK POOL 660416 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

208.38 000000123ADMINISTRATIVE FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK660469#POOL11/29/2023

4,598.57 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS660471POOL11/29/2023

316.71 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,317.52 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

6,232.80 CHECK POOL 660471 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(40,996.01)000021000WATER MAIN EXTENSIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC660649#POOL11/29/2023

14,099.74 000021001WATER MAIN EXTENSION

40,996.01 000021096WATER MAIN EXTENSION

14,099.74 CHECK POOL 660649 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

937.02 000004101REFUNDPRESTON POLIZZI660789POOL11/29/2023

600.00 000025502REFUNDPRO-LINE ASPHALT PAVING CORP660790#POOL11/29/2023

150.00 000004101REFUNDCITY OF WARREN RENTAL660791POOL11/29/2023

108.00 000025503REFUNDSTEVEN FRANKLIN HENDERSON660826POOL11/29/2023

504.98 000004101REFUNDCITY OF ROSEVILLE660827POOL11/29/2023

64,504.60 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008047402REFUNDPRO-LINE ASPHALT PAVING CORP660790#POOL11/29/2023

(100.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

66.32 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

60.20 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

126.52 CHECK POOL 660385 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

791.19 154085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

75.26 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

36.45 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

63.09 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

174.80 CHECK POOL 660393 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

143.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660414*#POOL11/29/2023

355.22 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

414.70 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

59.75 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

829.67 CHECK POOL 660419 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

27.30 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660429POOL11/29/2023

21.57 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

415.95 154092000WATER SERVICE 

437.52 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

122.21 154092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

535.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT660453POOL11/29/2023

64.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

600.30 CHECK POOL 660453 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,462.60 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYHACH COMPANY660459POOL11/29/2023

260.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,722.60 CHECK POOL 660459 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660460#POOL11/29/2023

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

89.84 :



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
89.84 CHECK POOL 660460 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,096.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYNORLAB INC660474POOL11/29/2023

95.41 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYULINE INC660507POOL11/29/2023

566.70 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

(566.70)154074000CREDIT MEMO

95.41 CHECK POOL 660507 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

183.35 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY660514POOL11/29/2023

487.20 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO660517POOL11/29/2023

276.00 154080100HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660544*#POOL11/29/2023

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICE

666.30 CHECK POOL 660544 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,850.00 154074000OPERATION SUPPLIESDIGIGRAPHX660545*#POOL11/29/2023

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

74.90 CHECK POOL 660592 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

45,200.60 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSSUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC660624POOL11/29/2023

75.00 154074000MEMBERSHIPASSE INTERNATIONAL660632POOL11/29/2023

610.35 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,141.15 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

288.46 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,039.96 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,062.18 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC660658POOL11/29/2023

957.60 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

2,184.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

8,528.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

6,240.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

19,971.78 CHECK POOL 660658 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

56.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTPAUL BRADLEY660667POOL11/29/2023

334.16 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

1,186.88 154071302TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONMICHAEL OLSON660768POOL11/29/2023

80,412.49 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

32.78 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660385*#POOL11/09/2023

288.58 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

35.02 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

323.60 CHECK POOL 660387 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.83 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC660390*#POOL11/09/2023

16.86 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICE

61.69 CHECK POOL 660390 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

21.31 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660393*#POOL11/16/2023

921.48 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC660587*#POOL11/29/2023

230.37 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

460.74 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.07 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

506.81 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

(572.94)156080200PRINTING SERVICE

23,500.00 156080200WATER BILL POSTAGE

25,092.53 CHECK POOL 660587 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

100.77 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

438.97 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

819.97 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

210.69 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,469.63 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

27,102.31 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

544.26 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660387*#POOL11/09/2023

352.50 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.76 CHECK POOL 660387 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

191.60 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660419*#POOL11/29/2023

3,119.90 158093001ELECTRICAL REPAIRSSPINA ELECTRIC CO660432POOL11/29/2023

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN660437*#POOL11/29/2023

16,987.83 158092000WATER SERVICE 

3,214.59 158092000WATER SERVICE 

117.94 158092000WATER SERVICE 

15.09 158092000WATER SERVICE 

82.64 158092000WATER SERVICE 

20,448.27 CHECK POOL 660437 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

58.84 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660439*#POOL11/29/2023

319.39 158074300LAB SUPPLYFISHER SCIENTIFIC660444POOL11/29/2023

272.59 158074300LAB SUPPLY

591.98 CHECK POOL 660444 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

380.00 158074300FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO660445POOL11/29/2023

28,128.21 158092000NATURAL GAS SEPTEMBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660447*#POOL11/29/2023

121.90 158093001EQUIPMENT SUPPLYBOURLIER & SONS INC660454POOL11/29/2023

1,041.68 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC660456POOL11/29/2023

13,000.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES

10,000.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES

24,041.68 CHECK POOL 660456 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC660457*#POOL11/29/2023

229.94 158074300RENTAL FEE

307.93 CHECK POOL 660457 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,284.76 158093001PRESSURE WASHER SUPPLYHOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY660458POOL11/29/2023

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660460#POOL11/29/2023

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

114.05 CHECK POOL 660460 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,232.50 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEBDI660461POOL11/29/2023

1,072.91 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR660465POOL11/29/2023

5,648.00 158093001MAINTENANCE PARTSTECHMATIC INC660468POOL11/29/2023

159.00 158074300LAB SAMPLESALS ENVIRONMENTAL660470POOL11/29/2023

1,380.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

1,539.00 CHECK POOL 660470 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.52 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660481*#POOL11/29/2023

338.31 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

649.00 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

488.00 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

(649.00)158093001CREDIT MEMO

854.83 CHECK POOL 660481 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

11.53 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION660592*#POOL11/29/2023

851.89 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660639*#POOL11/29/2023

1,590.97 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

439.47 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,882.33 CHECK POOL 660639 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,203.92 158093001CAMERA MODULESGLOBAL SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM INC660661POOL11/29/2023

943.64 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC660663#POOL11/29/2023

324.91 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,268.55 CHECK POOL 660663 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC660666*#POOL11/29/2023

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

214.00 CHECK POOL 660666 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

897.18 158093001COMPUTER BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWER TECHNIQUES INC660670POOL11/29/2023

146.00 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEJOSEPH RUMINSKI660681POOL11/29/2023

95.00 158096201REIMBURSEMENT

241.00 CHECK POOL 660681 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

212.50 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYRPM660688POOL11/29/2023

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC660720*#POOL11/29/2023

115.23 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC660721*#POOL11/29/2023

30.60 158071302REIMBURSEMENTJAMES WARNER660750POOL11/29/2023

99,600.76 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

40,996.01 904497001WATER MAIN EXTENSIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC660649#POOL11/29/2023

40,996.01 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

8,779.96 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC660497POOL11/29/2023

20,775.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

15,023.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

44,578.84 CHECK POOL 660497 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

29,593.00 904798080FENCING PROJECTMICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC660653POOL11/29/2023

276.45 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC660663#POOL11/29/2023

1,700.20 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEMTIMMONS GROUP INC660697POOL11/29/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

76,148.49 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

291.62 907299700ADMINISTRATIVE FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK660469#POOL11/29/2023

291.62 Total for department 9072:

388,956.28 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

7,689.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660399*POOL11/16/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660402*POOL11/16/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE660403POOL11/16/2023

1,800.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660404*POOL11/16/2023

414.38 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412660779*POOL11/29/2023

672.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS660786*POOL11/29/2023

12,518.73 Total for department 0000:

12,518.73 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 0000

161.55 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE660425POOL11/29/2023

686.72 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER660426*POOL11/29/2023

531.37 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQMACOMB INTERMEDIATE660427POOL11/29/2023

1,088.51 000020225DISBURSEMENT OF 2022 DELINQVAN DYKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS660436POOL11/29/2023

2,468.15 Total for department 0000:

2,468.15 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,758.80 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND660398POOL11/16/2023

64,474.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660399*POOL11/16/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660400POOL11/16/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660401POOL11/16/2023

8,687.60 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660402*POOL11/16/2023

6,270.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660404*POOL11/16/2023

183.47 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS & D INVESTORS LLC660405POOL11/16/2023

1,517.92 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412660779*POOL11/29/2023

3,315.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124660780POOL11/29/2023

14,312.87 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS660781POOL11/29/2023

1,300.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND660782POOL11/29/2023

1,776.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS660786*POOL11/29/2023

105,327.38 Total for department 0000:

105,327.38 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/73Page
:

11/20/2023 10:04 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660384 - 660831

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13.60 980196700UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY660384*#POOL11/09/2023

4,899.00 980196700DEMOLITIONPRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC660760POOL11/29/2023

4,912.60 Total for department 9801:

4,912.60 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

2,400,714.35 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



End of Item 8 

















End of Item 11 



FlEN

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

1 Crw Sounnr, Surrr 2(F
WannrH, Ml 48G)3-239i1

(s86) 574-4557
Fu (586) 574-t1555

Yrrww,cityotwarren.org

November 15, 2023

Ms. Mindy Moore
Council Secretary
City of Warren

RE: Proposal 2 - Single Municipality Early Voting Plan

Dear Council Secreta ry Moore,

Please find attached the final Early Voting Plan that is unchanged as was submitted to you on September
26,2023.

Respectfully submitted,

J-;r \:^\s_
Sonja Buffa

City Clerk

V















End of Item 12 







































































































End of Item 14 


	Agenda 11.28.2023
	4a-Second Lease w METCO
	4b-SOL-W-1083 Engine Repair Parts
	4c-BID ITB-W-1079 Stellantis
	4d-14200 Stephens
	4e-MCDR Work Order No. 2052
	4f-BID ITB-W-1073 FD Uniforms
	4g-SOL-W-1075 Breathing App.
	4h-SOL-W-1049 Firevent
	4i-SOL-W-1020 Allmax software
	4j-Retirement Request
	4k-Chairtable request
	4m-End of item
	7a-November 14, 2023 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b--End of item
	8a-11 28 23 List of Bills
	Check Disbursemnet by Fund 660384 660831
	Check Register 660384 660831
	Check Disbursement Detail 660384 660831

	8b-11 28 23 List of water bills
	Check Disbursemnet by Fund 660384 660831
	Check Register 660384 660831
	Check Disbursement Detail 660384 660831

	8c-End of item
	11a-4l-2128 Michael
	11b-End of item
	12a-Tabled 11.14.2023 Early Voting
	12a-Tabled 11.14.2023 Early Voting
	12a-Proposal 2

	12b-RFP Payment Portal 2023.11.20
	12c-RFP Lease of Transfer Station 2023.11.20
	12d-RFP Banking Services 2023.11.20
	12e-End of item
	14a-Increase in Budgeted Rev.& Appr. Police
	14b-Adjustment in Budget Rev. for Indigent Defense
	14c-End of item

